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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Principal activities

The principal activities of the Group are the provision of banking, life assurance,
financial and other related services. The principal activity of the Company is
investment holding.

(b) Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention as
modified by the revaluation of certain premises, investment properties and
investments in securities, and in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong, and comply with Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA").

The Company completed a group reorganisation (the “Reorganisation”) on
12th June 2004 whereby it transferred its banking-related subsidiaries to a
newly incorporated subsidiary, Dah Sing Banking Group Limited (“DSBG").
The Reorganisation was effected by a share-for-share swap of the Company’s
interests in the banking subsidiaries with DSBG. DSBG was subsequently listed
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 30th June 2004.

The consolidated accounts include the results of 100% of DSBG up to the
date immediately before DSBG’s listing i.e. 29th June 2004, after which the
minority interest’s share in DSBG's results is recognised. The consolidated
accounts, which substantially comprise the accounts of banking subsidiaries
and a life assurance subsidiary, have been prepared in accordance with the
requirements set out in Appendix 16 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”)
regarding disclosure of financial information of financial conglomerates.

HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and Hong Kong Accounting Standards (the “new
HKFRSs"”) which are effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1st
January 2005. The Group has not early adopted these new HKFRSs in the
accounts for the year ended 31st December 2004. The Group has already
commenced an assessment of the impact of these new HKFRSs but is not yet
in a position to state whether these new HKFRSs would have a significant
impact on its results of operations and financial position.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(c) Consolidation

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Company and the
Group made up to 31st December. Subsidiaries are those entities in which the
Group controls the composition of the board of directors, controls more than
half of the voting power or holds more than half of the issued share capital.
The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included
in the consolidated profit and loss account from the effective date of acquisition
or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are

eliminated on consolidation.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents the difference
between the proceeds of the sale and the Group’s share of its net assets.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders in the
operating results and net assets of subsidiaries.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries are stated at
cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and
receivable.

In order to reflect the different nature of the shareholders’ and policyholders’
interests in the long-term life assurance business, the assets of the long-term
fund attributable to policyholders of the life assurance business are classified
under a separate heading in the consolidated balance sheet.

(d) Jointly controlled entities

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group and other
parties undertake an economic activity which is subject to joint control and
none of the participating parties has unilateral control over the economic
activity.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group's share of the
results of jointly controlled entities for the year, and the consolidated balance
sheet includes the Group’s share of the net assets of the jointly controlled
entities.
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(e)

(7)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Income recognition
i) Interest income

Interest income is recognised in the profit and loss account as it accrues.
Interest accrual ceases when the loans have no prospect of eventual
recovery. Interest accrual is typically suspended if a loan is overdue for
three months except for (1) residential mortgage loans where the net
realisable value of collateral is sufficient to cover the outstanding
principal and accrued interest; and (2) loans that are restructured and
serviced in accordance with revised credit facilities.

For (1), interest accrual is suspended if a residential mortgage loan is in
arrears for more than twelve months, irrespective of the net realisable
value of the collateral. For (2), interest accrual on the restructured loans
will only be made if the relevant loans have been properly serviced in
accordance with the terms of the restructured credit facilities.

Interest accrual for credit card receivables and consumer loans managed
on a portfolio basis is suspended if the loan is overdue for three months.
Any interest previously recognised and remaining uncollected is reversed
from the profit and loss account.

i) Fees and commission income

Fees and commission income are accounted for in the period when
receivable, except for fees receivable in advance which are deferred and
recognised over the relevant period.

iii) Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is

established.

Advances and other accounts

Advances and other accounts are generally reported in the balance sheet at

the principal amount outstanding net of provisions for bad and doubtful debts.

Cash rebates granted in relation to residential mortgage loans are capitalised

and amortised on a straight line basis over the prepayment penalty period not

exceeding three years.

All advances are recognised when cash is advanced to borrowers.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(g) Provisions for bad and doubtful debts

Provisions are made against specific loans and advances as and when the Credit
Committee with authority delegated by the Board of Directors have doubts on
the ultimate recoverability of principal or interest in full. Specific provisions are
made to reduce the carrying value of an asset, net of any collateral, to the
expected net realisable value based on the Credit Committee’s assessment of
the potential losses on those identified loans and advances on a case-by-case
basis. Where it is not possible to reliably estimate the loss, the Group applies
predetermined provisioning levels to the unsecured portion of loans and
advances based on the Group’s loan classification procedures.

The Group internally classifies loans and advances into five broad categories:
Pass, Special Mention, Substandard, Doubtful and Loss. The classification of
loans and advances is largely based on an assessment of the borrower’s capacity
to repay and on the degree of doubt about the collectibility of interest and/or
principal. One important indicator of collectibility is the period that payments
of interest and/or principal have been overdue.

Specific provisions ranging from 25% to 50% of the unsecured exposure of
an overdue loan classified as Substandard is made depending on the type of
loans. Further specific provisions are made if the relevant loans’ overdue period
lengthens, or if additional credit information indicates that more severe credit
deterioration requires downgrading of the loans. Full specific provision is
normally made against the outstanding unsecured exposure of an overdue
loan classified as Loss.

In the case of unsecured personal bankruptcy loans, 100% specific provision is
made whenever bankruptcy petitions are filed against or by the borrowers
and the loan balance is immediately written off.

In addition, amounts have been set aside as a general provision for doubtful
debts. General provision is not specifically earmarked against any individual
loan and is provided based on predetermined percent of the loan book after
excluding Government guaranteed loans and cash collateralised lending.

Both specific and general provisions are deducted from “Advances and other
accounts” and “Trade bills” in the balance sheet.

When there is no realistic prospect of recovery, the outstanding debt is written
off.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(h)  Finance leases and hire purchase loans

The amounts due from finance lease and hire purchase customers are included
in “Advances to customers” and are stated at net investment. Income on
contracts determined on a fixed interest rate basis is accrued and earned using
the sum of digits method.

Commissions paid to dealers on hire purchase loans are amortised on straight
line basis mainly not exceeding three years. The amortisation charge is included
as part of net interest income in line with market practice.

()  Repossessed assets

Advances with repossessed collateral assets will continue to be accounted for
as customer advances. Upon the repossession of collateral assets for realisation
in recovering customer advances, the advances are adjusted to the net
realisable value of the repossessed assets, which are revalued periodically.
Specific provisions are made on the shortfall between the expected sales
proceeds from realisation of the repossessed assets and the outstanding

advances.

(j) Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at
the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at the balance sheet date are translated at the rates of exchange
ruling at the balance sheet date. All exchange differences are dealt with in the
profit and loss account.

The balance sheet of subsidiaries expressed in foreign currencies are translated
at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date whilst the profit and
loss account is translated at an average rate for the period. Exchange

differences are dealt with as a movement in reserves.
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1.
(k)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is recognised in full, using the liability method, on temporary

differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their

carrying amounts in the accounts. Taxation rates enacted or substantively

enacted by the balance sheet date are used to determine deferred taxation.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future

taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be

utilised.

0

Fixed assets
i) Premises

Premises are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated impairment
losses and depreciation calculated to write off the assets over their
estimated useful lives on a straight line basis as follows:

- Leasehold land is depreciated over the remaining period of the

lease or up to 30th June 2047 whichever is shorter.

- Buildings are depreciated over a total estimated useful life of 50
years. On revaluation, the revalued amount is depreciated on a
straight line basis over the remaining portion of the useful life.

Premises are valued as necessary at fair value, and in any case at intervals
of not more than three years by independent professional valuers. The
valuations are on an open market value basis related to individual
properties. The valuations are incorporated in the annual accounts.
Increases in valuation are credited to the “Premises revaluation reserve”.
However, a revaluation increase is recognised as income only to the
extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously
recognised as an expense. Decreases are first set off against increases
on previous valuations of the same asset and thereafter are debited to
the profit and loss account. Upon disposal of the premises, the relevant
portion of the revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous
valuations is released and transferred from the “Premises revaluation
reserve” to “Retained earnings”.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Fixed assets (Continued)
ii)  Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in respect of
which construction work and development have been completed and
which are held for their investment potential, any rental income being
negotiated at arm’s length.

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods greater than
20 years are valued annually by independent professional valuers. The
valuations are on an open market value basis related to individual
properties and separate values are not attributed to land and buildings.
The valuations are incorporated in the annual accounts. Increases in
valuation are credited to the “Investment properties revaluation reserve”.
Decreases in valuation are first set off against increases on previous
valuations on a portfolio basis and thereafter are debited to the profit
and loss account. Any subsequent increases in valuation are credited to
the profit and loss account to the extent of the deficit previously charged.

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods of 20 years
or less are depreciated over the remaining portion of the leases.

Upon the disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion of the
revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is released
from the “Investment properties revaluation reserve” to the profit and
loss account.

iii)  Furniture, fixtures, equipment and motor vehicles

Furniture, fixtures, equipment and motor vehicles are stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses and depreciation calculated to write off
the assets on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives, which
are generally between 5 and 10 years.
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(m)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Fixed assets (Continued)
iv)  Impairment and gain or loss on sale

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources of
information are considered to assess whether there is any indication
that the book value of premises, furniture, fixtures, equipment and
motor vehicles are impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated and where relevant, an impairment
loss is recognised to reduce the carrying cost of the asset to its
recoverable amount. Such impairment losses are recognised in the profit
and loss account except where the asset is carried at valuation and the
impairment loss does not exceed the revaluation surplus for that same
asset, in which case it is treated as a revaluation decrease.

The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset other than investment
properties is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised in the profit
and loss account. Any revaluation reserve balance remaining attributable
to the relevant asset is transferred to retained earnings and is shown as

a movement in reserves.

Investment in securities
i) Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity securities are dated debt securities which the Group
has the expressed intention and ability to hold to maturity. These
securities are stated at cost adjusted for the amortisation of premiums
or discounts arising on acquisition over the periods to maturity, less
provision for diminution in their value other than temporary. Provisions
are made for the amount of the carrying value which the Group does
not expect to recover and are recognised as an expense in the profit and
loss account as they arise.

The amortisation of premiums or discounts arising on acquisition of
dated debt securities is included as part of interest income. Profits or
losses on realisation of held-to-maturity securities are accounted for in
the profit and loss account as they arise.
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(m)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Investment in securities (Continued)
ii)  Trading securities

Trading securities are securities which are acquired for the purpose of
generating a profit from short-term fluctuations in price and are stated
at fair value. Fair value represents the quoted market price for securities
that are actively traded in a liquid market. For securities which are not
actively traded or are unlisted, fair value is estimated by seeking
quotations from unrelated financial institutions actively dealing in the
securities. Changes in the fair value of trading securities are recognised
in the profit and loss account as they arise. Profits and losses on disposal
of trading securities, representing the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amounts, are recognised in the profit and
loss account as they arise.

iii)  Non-trading securities

Non-trading securities include debt securities held for liquidity purposes
which are held primarily to maintain the liquidity ratio as defined in the
Fourth Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and other debt
and equity securities and interests in investment funds which are not
held for trading purposes. Non-trading securities are stated at fair value
on the balance sheet. Fair value represents the quoted market price for
securities that are actively traded in a liquid market. For securities which
are not actively traded or are unlisted, fair value is estimated by seeking
quotations from unrelated financial institutions actively dealing in the
securities or by way of various pricing techniques generated internally
or from external sources.

Changes in the fair value of non-trading securities are recognised in the
“Investment revaluation reserve” until the security is sold or determined
to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss representing
the difference between the net sales proceeds or the expected
recoverable amount and the carrying amount of the relevant security,
together with any surplus/deficit transferred from the investment
revaluation reserve, is included in the profit and loss account.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(n) Long-term life assurance business

The value placed on the Group’s long-term life assurance business attributable
to shareholders includes the net tangible assets of the life assurance business
attributable to shareholders and an estimate of the net present value of the
future profits inherent in the life policies in force. The value is determined
annually in consultation with an independent professional actuary and is
included separately in the balance sheet. Changes in the value, together with
the results of the long-term life assurance activities, are included in the profit
and loss account under “Other operating income” as “Results of life assurance
business”.

(o) Operating leases

Leases where substantially all of the rewards and risks of ownership of the
assets remain with the leasing company are accounted for as operating leases.
Rentals applicable to such operating leases net of any incentives received from
the lessor are charged to the profit and loss account on a straight line basis

over the lease term.

Where the Group is the lessor, the assets subject to the lease are included in
fixed assets in the balance sheet. They are depreciated over their expected
useful lives on a basis consistent with similar owned fixed assets. Rental income
from operating leases is recognised on a straight line basis over the lease term.
Initial direct costs incurred specifically to earn revenue from an operating lease
are recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account in the period in
which they are incurred.

(p) Off-balance sheet financial instruments

Off-balance sheet financial instruments arise from futures, forward, swap and
option transactions undertaken by the Group in the foreign exchange, equity,
interest rate and other markets.

Accounting for these instruments is dependent upon the purpose for which
the transactions are undertaken.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(p) Off-balance sheet financial instruments (Continued)

Transactions undertaken for trading purposes are re-measured to their fair
value. Fair values are obtained periodically from various sources, including
guoted market prices, discounted cash flow models and option pricing models
as appropriate. The gains and losses arising from trading in foreign exchange
instruments are recognised in the profit and loss account as “Net gain/(loss)
from foreign exchange trading”. The gains and losses arising from trading in
interest rate and other financial instruments are recognised in the profit and
loss account and included as part of other operating income. The major
methods and assumptions used by the Group in estimating the fair value of
trading derivatives are set out in note 41(c) to the accounts.

Unrealised gains on transactions which are marked to market are included in
“Advances and other accounts” in the balance sheet. Unrealised losses on
transactions which are marked to market are included in “Other accounts and

accruals”.

On the date a derivative contract is entered into, the Group may designate
certain derivative transactions as hedges. Derivatives are classified as a hedge
when a formal linkage between the hedging instruments and the hedged items
is clearly identified and documented at the inception of the hedging
transactions. The risk mitigation effectiveness of the hedging instruments is
reviewed by the Group Risk Division and is monitored on an on-going basis.
Transactions designated as hedges are valued on an equivalent basis to the
assets, liabilities or net positions that they are hedging. Any profit or loss is
recognised on the same basis as that arising from the related assets, liabilities
or net positions.

If the derivative transaction no longer meets the criteria for a hedge set out
above, the derivative is deemed to be held for trading purposes and is
accounted for as set out above.

Derivative transactions are offset only when the Group has the ability to insist
on net settlement such as by means of entering into a master netting
agreement or other legally enforceable arrangements. Any right to insist on a
net settlement that is contingent is only taken into account when the Group is
able to enforce net settlement in all situations of default by the other party or
parties including insolvency of any parties to the contract, and the ability to
insist on a net settlement is assured beyond doubt.

Derivative transactions are not offset unless the related settlement currencies
are the same, or are denominated in freely convertible currencies for which

guoted exchange rates are available in an active market.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

1.

(Q)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive

obligation which, as a result of past events, makes it probable that an outflow

of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of

the amount can be made.

The Group provides for costs related to restructuring of the Group’s operations

which are subject to detailed formal plans that are under implementation or

have been communicated to those affected by the plans. Restructuring

provisions mainly comprise employee termination payments. Provision is made

when it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will arise and the

amounts can be reliably estimated.

(r)

Employee benefits
i) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave and long service leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

ii)  Bonus plans

Liabilities for bonus plans due wholly within twelve months after the
balance sheet date are recognised when the Group has a present or
constructive obligation as a result of services rendered by employees
and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.

iii)  Pension obligations

The Group offers a mandatory provident fund scheme and a number of
defined contribution plans, the assets of which are generally held in
separate trustee-administered funds. These pension plans are generally
funded by payments from employees and by the relevant Group

companies.

The Group’s contributions to the mandatory provident fund schemes
and defined contribution retirement schemes are expensed as incurred.
Other than mandatory provident fund contribution, the Group’s
contributions may be reduced by contributions forfeited by those

employees who leave prior to vesting fully in the contributions.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(r)  Employee benefits (Continued)
iv)  Equity compensation benefits

Share options of the Company and DSBG are granted to directors and
senior executives under the share option scheme of respective

companies.

Equity compensation benefits resulting from the issue of share options
to the Group’s employees at less than the fair value at which those
instruments would be issued to a third party are not recognised in the
Group’s accounts.

(s) Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Group. It can also be a present obligation arising from past events that is not
recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the
accounts. When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

A contingent asset is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the
accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When such inflow
is virtually certain, an asset is recognised.

(t) Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting policy, the Group
has determined that business segments be presented as the primary reporting
format. Over 90% of the Group’s revenue and assets are originated from
business decisions and operations based in Hong Kong.

(u) Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise treasury bills held for trading purposes and balances with
less than three months’ maturity from the date of acquisition including cash,
balances with banks and other financial institutions, treasury bills and
certificates of deposit.
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= FMNEWA 2. INTEREST INCOME
2004 2003
ERER KA Interest income on listed investments 163,953 219,981
FEETIREF B WA Interest income on unlisted investments 395,323 411,358
H A F 2 A Other interest income 1,678,106 1,730,018
2,237,382 2,361,357
= HiEERA 3. OTHER OPERATING INCOME
2004 2003
AR 7% & RS WA Fees and commission income 499,056 489,860
W RBERASIH Less: Fees and commission expense (67,430) (56,645)
FREE RASWA Net fees and commission income 431,626 433,215
HNEE B B F s Net gain from foreign exchange trading 70,393 25,105
FIEEERBNES MOTE TR FIRER Net gain from trading securities and derivatives 15,215 73,817
ERERRE ZRBEBA Dividend income from investments in securities
L& Listed investments 6,450 3,961
JEEMHE Unlisted investments 16,561 9,738
wEYE S RABE Gross rental income from investment properties 11,516 12,589
Hap WA Other rental income 5,689 5,417
ANSRBER 7 EE Results of life assurance business 120,487 95,583
A Others 9,877 5,409
687,814 664,834
. EEXH 4. OPERATING EXPENSES
2004 2003
AFERA(BEEEH) (MER) Staff costs (including directors’ remuneration)
(Note 5) 491,907 446,691
TEREMEEEE Premises and other fixed assets
TEZHE® Rental of premises 33,478 44,281
At Others 54,373 55,612
e MEd ) Depreciation (Note 27) 63,155 63,009
% 26N N & Auditors’ remuneration 3,468 3,088
HihgEsh Other operating expenses 188,554 180,898
834,935 793,579

KEBORNTEZHSERRIBTE=5F
FrfE 2 S e

Rental of premises under operating leases is stated net of rental income

received from sub-lease agreements with third parties.
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- AEEH 5. STAFF COSTS
2004 2003
FTRHEMASZTEA Salaries and other costs 464,742 423,455
BRAREH — RAEMREE Pz +2) Pension costs — defined contribution plans
(Note 12) 27,165 23,236
491,907 446,691

ARABZITERABRIAER & ([RNRAAEST
iUJ ) RARFIRITR B 2 BB 8 ([RFIRTT

BRETE]) REERARBZSRITR
/\E?ﬂ,\ﬁifﬁﬁﬁw&@ﬂ\ s REANTESZZK
DA BM SR E+— -

ANER - WAL (2003 1 =07) SBITRABITE
A H =1 (2003 : 1L1p) ATREAR A E43,7508%
(2003 : 256,250/%) Iz 17 I FRAR#E o MRIRANTR
MRt EIE T 2 BiERE - RARIUBE AR
BRERD - ZEREARBRETEEBERR

AR ERE M EEAREREE 2 HE - X
{458 7%1,367,0007% 7T (2003 : 3,109,000/
TO) WEBIEEL E2 FM Rk EMmAZBRARA -

RZZEEWMF+=—A=+—8 " mﬁ%mﬁﬁ
AEBPREZZEZTNFNAZ+=AR=
m¢+*ﬂ:+ﬁaﬁh%7w$$“
300,000A% £ 250,0004% A% 15 &I R HE - RRfL
BRTBRAEE-_ZEENF+—A=-THAR
BARFTIRTT = B B ARAE T 2R T ] BB RET
$R1T 5 E500,0000% BZ 15 KO RAXHE - DARKETT
o RRB 2 RREATRER T HEBH 2 FE—
ZENEERB BERTESETE - S
RIRHE 2 TEE D R AFIR54.25% 7T 64.00
BIT o KITIRITRE 2 RRE - ATRERTH
BEE—EFNEERAHRRTREET
- MaxERREZTERERER16.708 T

DM

RZZBZE=F+_A=+—H  MUZSRTH
ABGE—ZEETLFNMA=ABRTAREAR
F)43, 75088 AR 17 )RR HE - ARIETTRE o UL
RRECERFAMITE - ZITEEER L
it 2 1,367,000 7T °

Share-based compensation through the Company’s Executive Share Option
Scheme (the “Scheme”) and the Share Option Scheme of DSBG (the “DSBG
Scheme") is available to Directors and senior executives of the Group. Details
of the share-based compensation paid to Directors in the year are disclosed in
Note 11 below.

A total of 3 (2003: 9) options to subscribe for 43,750 (2003: 256,250) shares
of the Company were exercised by two (2003: three) senior executives in the
year. Instead of allotting new shares, the Company exercised its discretion as
allowed under the Scheme by making a cash payment in lieu of the required
share allotment. The cash payments were determined based on the difference
between the closing market price of the Company’s shares upon exercise of
the options and the predetermined exercise price of the option shares. The
total payment amounted to HK$1,367,000 (2003: HK$3,109,000) and is
included in the above as salaries and other costs.

As at 31st December 2004, options to purchase 300,000 and 250,000 shares
of the Company granted to two senior executives on 23rd August 2004 and
25th November 2004 respectively and options to purchase 500,000 shares of
DSBG granted under the DSBG Scheme to two senior executives on 25th
November 2004 remained outstanding. The Company’s options are exercisable
in varying amounts between the first and sixth anniversaries of the date of
grant and have an exercise price of HK$54.25 per share and HK$64.00 per
share respectively. The DSBG options are exercisable in varying amounts
between the first and sixth anniversaries of the date of grant and have an
exercise price of HK$16.70 per share.

As at 31st December 2003, options to purchase 43,750 shares of the Company
granted to two senior executives on 3rd April 2000 remained outstanding.
These options had been exercised during the year, resulting in the payment of
HK$ 1,367,000 stated above.
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7 ABEHmw 5. STAFF COSTS (Continued)
sEMEz A AL The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals:
() B£#5 (i)  The aggregate emoluments
2004 2003
e FBE - BV RHEAER Salaries, housing, benefits in kind and
other allowances 43,471 41,794
RIKEEN Pensions 1,589 1,967
45,060 43,761
() BUESWAANLTHIBNESAHFIZT - (i)  The numbers of the five highest paid individuals whose
emoluments fell within the following bands were:
A"
Number of individuals
7T HKS 2004 2003
5,000,001 - 5,500,000 1 2
5,500,001 - 6,000,000 - 1
6,000,001 — 6,500,000 1 -
6,500,001 — 7,000,000 2 -
10,500,001 - 11,000,000 - 1
16,500,001 — 17,000,000 - 1
19,500,001 —20,000,000 1 -
5 5

TR EaEMEBRAZATA - BHEA Included in the emoluments of the five highest paid individuals were the
(2003 : Uf1) AEEEE - HABMMNESHE emoluments of four (2003: four) Directors. Their respective Directors’
EREEMFET—R - emoluments have been included in note 11 below.

RER - AEBWEREN AN xR RAAL No emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the five highest paid
SIS - ERINASINBEAREE 2 528 5Bk individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
BAHE - compensation for loss of office during the year.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. CHARGE FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

2004 2003

FER A2 1 8 4 Specific provisions charged

— I EE — New provisions 320,290 609,598

— [o] 4 — Releases (86,182) (27,862)

— g e — Recoveries (68,133) (42,119)

165,975 539,617

— R EE S (& E) General provisions charged/(written back) 42,772 (4,919)
BRERFIH HET) Net charge to profit and loss account (Note 22) 208,747 534,698

t BEEEEMRHEBREEE
FE/ (E18)

7. NET GAIN/(LOSS) ON REVALUATION AND DISPOSAL
OF FIXED ASSETS

2004 2003

& )5 S bR (E [ B/ OBl E) Deficit write-back/(deficit) on revaluation of
investment properties 52,923 (22,107)
TESEHRE Deficit on revaluation of premises = (45,187)
HERE Y= Gain on disposal of investment properties - 590
HEHEMEEEEEIE Loss on disposal of other fixed assets (474) (860)
52,449 (67,564)

N~ EREH
ERBRAREEAMELNERER -

8. REORGANISATION COSTS

Reorganisation costs represent direct expenditure arising from the
Reorganisation:

2004 2003
HERMDzBHEAE Underwriting commission on share disposal 28,467 =
BEER G 2 ENEEE Stamp duty on transfers of shares 7,900 =
FRREEEMER Legal and professional fees 10,905 =
Hith Others 9,415 -

56,687 =
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

9. PROFIT ON PARTIAL DISPOSAL OF INTEREST IN A
SUBSIDIARY

As part of the Reorganisation, DSBG's Global Offering of shares and the
subsequent exercise of the over-allotment option by the international placing
underwriters, the Company sold 89,943,404 of the 809,900,000 shares that
it held in DSBG at HK$12.66 per share. The profit on disposal represents the
difference between the sale proceeds and the attributable share of net assets
of the DSBG Group sold by the Company.

10. PROFIT ON DEEMED DISPOSAL OF INTEREST IN A
SUBSIDIARY

As part of the Reorganisation, DSBG's Global Offering of shares and the
subsequent exercise of the over-allotment option by the international placing
underwriters, DSBG issued 109,930,827 new shares by way of a public offer
and international placing. The issue of new shares caused a dilution of the
Company’s effective shareholding in DSBG, and constituted a deemed disposal
by the Company of its interest in DSBG. The profit on deemed disposal
represents the increase in the Group’s share of net assets of the DSBG Group
following the completion of DSBG's Global Offering.

+—- EE#ME 11. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS
2004 2003
HITRIERITES - Executive and non-executive directors:
i Fees 1,669 1,667
e BE - BON&EK Salaries, housing, benefits in kind and
H b E A other allowances 40,954 31,345
RARSER Pensions 1,589 1,423
44,212 34,435

NEEEHEBRERABYIFRTESIF 218
4959,000 /& 7T (2003 : 947,000/ 7T) °

RNERN - —fi1 (2003 1 —f0) BBTEEE—H
(2003 : —17) AT ERHE S 2 §1200,000/% (2003 :
200,000/%) A& 12 B SR ARHE o FKIRFTERA B3R
FHEIR T 2 BEE - NARINR AR ER
B - ZEREARRETEEARARR
HERKMEELREREERE - XA

¥ 56,144,000/ 7T (2003 : 3,484,000/ 7T) I

BIEENA EZBEYH=EA

Included in the above directors’ emoluments are fees amounting to
HK$959,000 (2003: HK$947,000) payable to independent non-executive
directors.

A total of 1 (2003: 1) option to subscribe for 200,000 (2003: 200,000) shares
of the Company was exercised by one (2003: one) Director in the year. Instead
of allotting new shares, the Company exercised its discretion as allowed under
the Executive Share Option Scheme by making a cash payment in lieu of the
required share allotment. The cash payment was determined based on the
difference between the closing market price of the Company’s shares upon
exercise of the option and the predetermined exercise price of the option
shares. The total payment amounted to HK$6,144,000 (2003: HK$3,484,000)
and is included in the above as benefits in kind.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

11. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

As at 31st December 2004, options to purchase 200,000 (2003: 400,000) and
1,900,000 shares of the Company granted to one (2003: two) and four
Directors on 3rd April 2000 and 25th November 2004 respectively remained
outstanding. These options are exercisable in varying amounts between the
first anniversary of the date of grant up to the expiry of the exercise period of
the respective tranches of grant and have an exercise price of HK$26.28 per
share and HK$64.00 per share respectively.

The emoluments of the directors fell within the following bands:

EEAY
Number of Directors
7T HKS 2004 2003
# Nil — 1,000,000 17 20
2,500,001 — 3,000,000 1 _
5,000,001 —= 5,500,000 = 2
5,500,001 - 6,000,000 —

6,000,001 - 6,500,000 1 _
6,500,001 — 7,000,000 2 _
16,500,001 - 17,000,000 = 1
19,500,001 —-20,000,000 1 _
22 24

NESHMEBEAFEASERSHE 2 MM
(2003 : PUfI) AE o

AER  AEEYERAEMNEEINHE - £
RMARMBAREE 2 RE BB AHE -

The above analysis includes the four (2003: four) individuals whose

emoluments were the highest in the Group for the year.

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the Directors
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for

loss of office.
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1,181,000/ 70) E BIEE [H MR B RIERE]
A FRR U2 5K EE 3,541,000 7T (2003 -
6,432,000/ 70) ER 2 EER - PNFAR I &
R4 2 W i % 1 FR 2 A FR AT A VERUE A 2R 2
#31(2003 : ) °

= BIE

BB TS T TR B A [E 5T FE R BE TR
#17.5% (2003 : 17.5%) 51 &  BINHR IR
RBE NG ERT R AR A S EE L EG R
ZHRITREEHE o

BEREBELFABEEIREREZR - RELE
BREEBIR 2 BITHERGE - AR HHE
EMEEZRELERAEEDRARAEEER
i M E IR SH AR R R

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

12. PENSION COSTS

Employer’s contributions to the mandatory provident fund scheme and a
number of defined contribution plans are made at rates ranging from 5% to
15% of employees’ monthly salaries. The pension costs charged to the profit
and loss account represent contributions paid and payable by the Group to
defined contribution retirement schemes (Note 5).

Contributions totalling HK$ 1,268,000 (2003:HK$1,181,000) were payable to
the schemes at the year end and are included in “Other accounts and accruals”.
Forfeited contributions totalling HK$3,541,000 (2003: HK$6,432,000) were
utilised during the year. No unutilised forfeited contributions were available at
the year end (2003: Nil) to reduce future contributions.

13. TAXATION

Hong Kong profits tax has been calculated at the rate of 17.5% (2003: 17.5%)
on the estimated assessable profit for the year. Taxation on overseas profits
has been calculated on the estimated assessable profit for the year at the rates
of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences under the
liability method at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the
Group operates. A deferred tax asset on tax losses has been recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which
these tax losses can be utilised.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

13. TAXATION (continued)

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated profit and loss account

represents:

2004 2003
REZRIE : Current taxation:
BBFER Hong Kong profits tax 188,523 149,839
BIHERBERE 2 A BBNEHER Attributable share of estimated Hong Kong
profits tax losses arising from investments
in partnerships (80,741) (69,591)
107,782 80,248
BRI E M Investments in partnerships written off 59,490 53,287
167,272 133,535
B INR IR Overseas taxation 407 1,005
REFEBERE Over-provision in prior years (17,503) (8)
EFERIE (B EEMH =) Deferred taxation (Note 32)
— BREREENEERED — relating to the origination and reversal of
temporary differences (12,294) (7,619)
— &K EFFTE — resulting from an increase in tax rate = (4,139)
137,882 122,774

AEERENETABLELERTIRERS
BA - WEEBRERNRBLEELFNR
BIEMEE - ARERUFABEENERS
PTG E RIS - AEERABEEN
BREBRRANABERBRT Z[EHERRHE
ik B | AW R EER B AR B R FIRE 2B
Mg 2 R F S o

EZTTF MR EERARETERS
ERLENERR §E7%57 979,000/ 7T
(2003 : 89,319,000/ 7T) - R _ZTZTMF+ =
A=+—8 %%54% ﬁ%é’]ﬂ'éﬁ&ﬁ%’ﬁ
Bl /440,214,000 Jt & 557,001,000% 7T
(2003 : 442,102,000 7T } 501,207,000/

JT) °

The Group has invested in certain partnerships generating tax deductible losses
through their business operation. The Group is the majority general partner of
these partnerships. The Group’s return from the partnerships is tax benefit in
the form of a share of tax losses of the partnerships. The Group’s investments
in these partnerships are recorded at cost and included as part of “Advances
and other accounts” in the balance sheet and are written off in the same year
as the taxation benefits resulting from those investments are received and
utilised.

In 2004, the amount of investments in the equity of these partnerships prior
to write-off to the profit and loss account was HK$57,979,000 (2003:
HK$89,319,000). The total assets and liabilities of the partnerships as at 31st
December 2004 were HK$440,214,000 and HK$557,001,000 respectively
(2003: HK$442,102,000 and HK$501,207,000 respectively).
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AEERRBANG N 2 BIBB RN ER TS ER
MEFE 2 BmBBEWT

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

13. TAXATION (continued)

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the theoretical

amount that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong as follows:

2004 2003
B 45 BT A Profit before taxation 2,301,873 1,123,381
ARG 17.5% (2003 : 17.5%) 5T & Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5%
(2003: 17.5%) 402,828 196,592
MG EBIRR Tax effect of:
AERBEB 2 TR EE Different tax treatment of results of
life insurance business (24,667) (20,152)
HAnBIR 2 TR & Different taxation rates in other countries (1,610) (1,228)
E|REBE 2 WA Income not subject to taxation (224,381) (60,192)
TR ER B R A X B Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 29,655 21,277
AERZBIEEE Tax losses not recognised 5,464 1,234
BRATEARERZREER Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (3,196) (1,286)
BREBVBEECEERIBARE Recognition of deferred tax assets on
accumulated tax losses (10,346) -
BB _EA sl Bz YR ER 18 Increase in opening net deferred tax assets
BEFEEM resulting from an increase in tax rates = (4,139)
R FERERE Over-provision in prior years (17,503) (8)
ARTRERE DR Terminal return on investments in partnerships 2,889 6,980
BiEaBRE LA BEENSHER Attributable share of estimated Hong Kong
profits tax losses arising from investments
in partnerships (80,741) (69,591)
& B E M Investments in partnerships written off 59,490 53,287
I8 Taxation charge 137,882 122,774

T RREMWGZF

IR A 2R IR Az B R E S S A E
721,988,000/ 7T (2003 : 549,935,000/ 7T) °

14. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the accounts of the
Company to the extent of HK$721,988,000 (2003: HK$549,935,000).
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+H- RE 15. DIVIDENDS
2004 2003
EIRFHRE - §i%0.78%8 T Interim, paid, of HK$0.78 (2003: HK$0.52)
(2003 : 0.52/87T) per share 193,915 128,273
BIREFRIAL S - &A%0.8078 T (2003 : ) Special, paid, of HK$0.80 (2003: Nil) per share
(55) (Note) 197,343 =
“ETRF=-A+RBEERRHARKRE Final, proposed on 15th March 2005 of
%130 7T (2003 : —EZTPUFE=H HK$1.30 per share (2003: proposed on
Z B#IR R HAAR S EA%0.8187T) 2nd March 2004 of HK$0.81 per share) 323,192 199,810
714,450 328,083

7 REBERREURARSFEIFRITEZEE RO
AIREAR4A826EB TR ELEHEE BT
1,930,456/% A 5| £ £ 2 AR 3% 79 28 & R AR
% LA 48 $1093,164,00078 7T R4S BIAL . -

Note: Special dividend totalling HK$93,164,000 was settled by the issue of 1,930,456
new shares credited as fully paid shares of the Company pursuant to election by
shareholders under the Scrip Dividend Scheme at the reference price of HK$48.26
per share determined for the calculation.

TR BREXREBERF 16. BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
(LA BTz 37T) (Expressed in units of Hong Kong dollars) 2004 2003
BRAF Earnings per share
BN Basic $8.22 $4.02
B Diluted $8.21 $4.02
Bl Earnings per share

(TEREAER R L EERIE
HEME QB & a2 5 A

BN

BE
BRERZFIZRAF2,033,206,000% 7T
(2003 : 992,611,000/ 7T) & F R E #1TH M5
hn % SE 19 % 247,390,855/% (2003 :
246,678,8020%) #t& -

TEFBEHEER RS EBELEME QR
DIER 2 m F 2 TR E N2 A Ty 1 BR A fE F 2
Z7F1,152,438,0007% 7T (2003 : 992,611,000
BL) RFARNE ZFTRMDMEFHH
247,390,8558% (2003 : 246,678,8020%) st & -

TR EE R R ThiE R A F)2,033,206,0007% 7T
(2003 : 992,611,000/ 7t) R F A E BT D
hn#E ¥ 15 2 247,543,562 (2003 :
246,805,216/%) WSt FT A BB S8 L BAR T
AFEE -

TRIESHEE R R EHERELEWNBREE
D 2w A 2 GRS B Ty IR BAARE R
& F1,152,438,0007% 7t (2003 : 992,611,000
BT)RFREBHITRG MEFHHE
247,543,562% (2003 : 246,805,216/%) It 5k AT
BEBTHENTBRTINARTE -

(excluding reorganisation costs and

profit on partial and deemed disposal

of interest in a subsidiary)
Basic $4.66 $4.02
Diluted $4.66 $4.02

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on earnings of
HK$2,033,206,000 (2003: HK$992,611,000) and the weighted average
number of 247,390,855 (2003: 246,678,802) shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of basic earnings per share excluding reorganisation costs and
profit on partial and deemed disposal of interest in a subsidiary is based on the
correspondingly adjusted earnings of HK$1,152,438,000 (2003:
HK$992,611,000) and the weighted average number of 247,390,855 (2003:
246,678,802) shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on earnings of
HK$2,033,206,000 (2003: HK$992,611,000) and the weighted average
number of 247,543,562 (2003: 246,805,216) shares in issue during the year
after adjusting for the effect of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share excluding reorganisation costs
and profit on partial and deemed disposal of interest in a subsidiary is based
on the correspondingly adjusted earnings of HK$1,152,438,000 (2003:
HK$992,611,000) and the weighted average number of 247,543,562 (2003:
246,805,216) shares in issue during the year after adjusting for the effect of
all dilutive potential ordinary shares.
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T+t RekEHES 17. CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS
= Group 2004 2003
e RIERIT A S RS A 48R Cash and balances with banks and other

financial institutions 1,426,746 595,975
AR ETF R Money at call and short notice 8,606,074 4,998,509
EEES (BEMEESER) (M) Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills)

(Note 38) 5,103,423 5,390,931

15,136,243 10,985,415

RIEENF+_A=+—HRZ-ZZEE=F1+
“A=ZtT-ARANEEESEHPRBTE
THRERE 7

FEZBEEGSSTWT

Treasury bills held as at 31st December 2004 and 31st December 2003

represented debt securities issued by central governments.

An analysis of treasury bills held is as follows:

RIEEERBNES  RATE Trading securities, at fair value
—3E LT — Unlisted 3,610,361 1,391,323
ERHEEERABRNES RATE Non-trading securities, at fair value
—3E LT — Unlisted 1,493,062 3,999,608
5,103,423 5,390,931
TN BESEE 18. TRADE BILLS
£E Group 2004 2003
B 52K Trade bills 568,859 744,998
—MERERERES (T E ) General provisions for bad and doubtful debts
(Note 22) (5,689) (7,450)
563,170 737,548
Th BFENEXRE 19. CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT HELD
= Group 2004 2003
IFEEERBRMNES AT E EHI) Non-trading securities, at fair value (Note 38)
— BB ET — Listed outside Hong Kong 195,744 =
— JELET™ — Unlisted = 204,400
195,744 204,400
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=t BEEEAENES 20. TRADING SECURITIES
= Group 2004 2003
RAFE - At fair value:
BERES (MM ) Debt securities (Note 38)
—&AE™ — Listed in Hong Kong 2,223,602 2,173,363
— BB T — Listed outside Hong Kong = 23,791
2,223,602 2,197,154
—3k kT — Unlisted 344,568 613,968
2,568,170 2,811,122
M 5 Equity securities
—H/BLE™M — Listed in Hong Kong 60,803 46,447
— BB LT — Listed outside Hong Kong 44,033 38,759
104,836 85,206
—J Lt - Unlisted 87,022 62,553
191,858 147,759

2,760,028 2,958,881

BIEEERRNBEFRBEITEERBISATAT © Trading securities are analysed by issuer as follows:

— R RIFF A A RERTT — Central governments and central banks 2,200,189 2,242,304
—REHLE — Public sector entities 367,981 488,623
—RIT R E M B E — Banks and other financial institutions 17,928 96,831
— 1% — Corporate entities 173,930 131,123

2,760,028 2,958,881
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tHt— BREERRHMIERE 21. ADVANCES AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
(F) HZBEEFNRAMIERE : (a) Advances and other accounts:
£8 Group 2004 2003
ZHERFER (M) Advances to customers (Note 38) 32,528,414 27,927,364
ZREREER Provisions for bad and doubtful debts
— Rk (P EH =) — Specific (Note 22) (147,071) (235,747)
——RR (T ) — General (Note 22) (318,753) (274,376)
32,062,590 27,417,241
HRIT R B mh A 0 B SR (B ) Advances to banks and other financial
institutions (Note 38) 15,549 -
ZREREER Provisions for bad and doubtful debts
—— & (fFEFET=) — General (Note 22) (155) =
15,394 -
FEETF B Accrued interest 406,920 412,212
HAanfR B Other accounts 1,249,662 1,227,687
H AR B 215 Provisions against other accounts
——RR(MEFHT ) — General (Note 22) (153) (152)
1,656,429 1,639,747
33,734,413 29,056,988
(Z) BFHTEITEXZHUT - (b) Non-performing loans to customers are analysed as follows:
5= Group 2004 2003
BEPHTBITER Non-performing loans to customers 311,928 433,346
RO Specific provisions (137,258) (209,965)
174,670 223,381
AT B Amount of interest in suspense 16,356 24,502
TRITERDEFNERRBRZFEEHA Non-performing loans are loans and advances to customers on which interest
BREEFEIEREAFEHER » is being placed in suspense or on which interest accrual has ceased.
EEFNTRITEFEAEEZ SBEFPERE Non-performing loans to customers represent 0.96% (2003: 1.55%) of total

%60.96% (2003 : 1.55%) ° LA L EREHFHD = advances to customers of the Group. The above specific provisions were made
RERAERZ2ERENT_A=T—HZ2E after taking into account the value of collateral in respect of such advances as
(=8 at 31st December.




AN # @ Bt & B B R 2 & Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2004 F#

BR B MY 3E | Notes to the Accounts

(LB FTludR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
tHt— - BFEERRHMER @ 21. ADVANCES AND OTHER ACCOUNTS (Continued)
() BEEFEXMBIEFHEHEEKE % (c) Advances to customers include finance lease receivables, analysed
AT : as follows:
£H Group 2004 2003
KRETMERE 2 FEWRERAEE - Gross investment in finance leases, receivable:
—F LR Not later than one year 1,936,498 1,344,141
—FUEERF Later than one year and not later than five years 1,388,125 1,545,659
AERE Later than five years 1,105,662 1,576,555
4,430,285 4,466,355
BEME 2 REARREE WA Unearned future finance income on
finance leases (482,647) (830,789)
MEMEFRE Net investment in finance leases 3,947,638 3,635,566
BMEMEFREHAR ZHTAT - The maturity of net investment in finance leases
is analysed as follows:
—F AR Not later than one year 1,807,048 1,180,353
—FUAEERF Later than one year and not later than five years 1,236,110 1,263,323
AFERE Later than five years 904,480 1,191,890
3,947,638 3,635,566

R-ZBEMNE+-RA=+—HaEEN -5
(2003 : #E) o
—EENF+ A=+ BEXREEEERRE

AREERERAIRE /KR IEN EEE T A
53,093,000/% 7T (2003 : 29,673,000/ 7T) °

There is no unguaranteed residual value included in the gross investment in
finance leases above as at 31st December 2004 (2003: Nil).

The allowance for uncollectable finance lease receivables included in the

provision for loan losses amounted to HK$53,093,000 as at 31st December

2004 (2003: HK$29,673,000).
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T= ERERRERS 22. PROVISIONS FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts BRFE
LET3 - 4% Suspended
5= Group Specific General Total Interest
—ZEZTNFE—F—H At 1st January 2004 235,747 281,978 517,725 24,502
iR =8 Amounts written off (322,784) - (322,784) (16,323)
WEBREEMEE 2B Recoveries of advances written off
in previous years 68,133 - 68,133 -
RIBZEEEA S (H5E75)  Charge to profit and loss account
(Note 6) 165,975 42,772 208,747 -
FRBAERHE Interest suspended during the year - - - 8,177
—EEWE+=-HA=+—H At31st December 2004 147,071 324,750 471,821 16,356
R - Deducted from:
B 5% M+ Trade bills (Note 18) - 5,689 5,689
BEHEEFEXR Advances to customers
(Mtsxt— (7)) (Note 21(a)) 147,071 318,753 465,824
IRIT M E & B A EZ Advances to banks and other financial
Mzt — (B)) institutions (Note 21(a)) = 155 155
H#BEE Bzt — (F))  Other accounts (Note 21(a)) = 153 153

147,071 324,750 471,821
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H= ERRRERER @ 22. PROVISIONS FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS
(Continued)
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts R B
FEBR — % A5 Suspended
L] Group Specific General Total Interest
—EE=F—H—H At 1st January 2003 258,695 286,900 545,595 34,653
MR 28 Amounts written off (604,684) - (604,684) (20,607)
B B R EF#EE 2 B3 Recoveries of advances written off
in previous years 42,119 - 42,119 -
RIBEER A X /(B E) Charge/(write-back) to profit and loss
(B EE77) account (Note 6) 539,617 (4,919) 534,698 -
MEHER Exchange difference = (3) (3) =
FRBRFE Interest suspended during the year - - - 10,456
T =F+=-A=+—H At31st December 2003 235,747 281,978 517,725 24,502
HRER Deducted from:
B5EE MzE+/0 Trade bills (Note 18) - 7,450 7,450
EERFPER Advances to customers
(B sEH— (7)) (Note 21(a)) 235,747 274,376 510,123
HMERE Other accounts
(B et — () (Note 21(a)) - 152 152

235,747 281,978 517,725




N # & B & B B R 2 A Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004 & 3R

BR B MY 5E | Notes to the Accounts

(KB T Tl 5T)

H= FE=3HRIS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

23. HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES

= Group 2004 2003
—R—H#&#% Balance as at 1st January 392,198 78,049
P oy Amortisation of discount 2,903 650
S Additions 1,080,481 329,387
(=§3 Repayments (1,244) =
NF R E B H) 75 5 Securities matured during the year (177,856) (15,529)
ERER Exchange difference 445 (359)
+=-A=+—B &8 EMN Balance as at 31st December (Note 38) 1,296,927 392,198
BEES - REBHEHKAN Debt securities, at amortised cost
— BB T — Listed outside Hong Kong 93,364 -
—FEm ~ Unlisted 1,203,563 392,198
1,296,927 392,198
B HENTE Market value of listed securities 93,338 =
BEEBEFRETHEER Held-to-maturity securities are analysed by
DWW ¢ issuer as follows:
—IRIT R EM S RS — Banks and other financial institutions 726,007 365,556
— 13 — Corporate entities 570,920 26,642
1,296,927 392,198
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o FEEERARNES 24. NON-TRADING SECURITIES
= Group 2004 2003
RAFE - At fair value:
BERES (MM ) Debt securities (Note 38)
—&AE™ — Listed in Hong Kong 661,428 1,384,656
— BB T — Listed outside Hong Kong 8,713,603 7,650,441
—3EET — Unlisted 7,600,602 7,681,808
16,975,633 16,716,905
B ES Equity securities
—B/ELm — Listed in Hong Kong 89,062 134,695
— BB LT — Listed outside Hong Kong 53,562 =
142,624 134,695
—3E LT — Unlisted
—“RREES 2R — Interests in investment funds 317,741 292,633
—HfIE EM AR ZRE — Shares in other unlisted companies 30,874 34,551
491,239 461,879
17,466,872 17,178,784
HFRHEEERBNE SR Non-trading securities are analysed by issuer
BTHBENTAT as follows:
— R FAI A R ERTT — Central governments and central banks 981,982 3,940,712
—NEWE — Public sector entities 2,107,925 2,600,245
—IRITRE SRR — Banks and other financial institutions 9,731,598 6,490,065
— 1 — Corporate entities 4,643,838 4,146,232
—Eft - Others 1,529 1,530
17,466,872 17,178,784
tHH - HEZHERBRE 25. INVESTMENTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES
= Group 2004 2003
JELEMMRG - A Unlisted shares, at cost 20,000 20,000
¥ HFEEGIE R B ERE Loan receivable from a jointly controlled entity 31,000 31,000
51,000 51,000
FE(RUIE 18 Share of post-acquisition reserves (23,920) (28,015)
27,080 22,985
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th - HEZHERBRE @ 25. INVESTMENTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES
(Continued)

RIETNF+_A=+—BHNERZEFELE The following are the jointly controlled entities as at 31st December 2004:

W
= 11 3t B TEXRBREEHE EEEE2EDL
£Z8 Place of Principal activities and place  Percentage of interest in
Name incorporation of operation ownership
R IR B R A A o REER - &E
Bank Consortium Holding Limited Hong Kong Investment holding, Hong Kong 10.4%
EREANRRARESEF
IREEEFERR A A BB ZHREARS - &FE
Bank Consortium Trust Company Hong Kong Trustee and custodian services 10.4%
Limited for retirement fund schemes, Hong Kong

REBERBITERER AR ZE=AMB AR The Group’s interest in Bank Consortium Holding Limited is held by Dah Sing
RERITAERABFFE - MRBETBER AR Bank, Limited, a subsidiary of the Company. Bank Consortium Trust Company

TR ERBR AR 22 EMB AT - Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Bank Consortium Holding Limited.
H-HRAZEHI R EREREREER 2 The loan receivable from a jointly controlled entity is unsecured, interest free
B ER T EIEE - with no specific repayment terms.

x> MEBRARAKRE 26. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

AT Company 2004 2003
BE R Investments at cost:

BB LTWRMD Shares listed in Hong Kong 1,454,787 =
JE bRkt Unlisted shares 287,140 1,923,203

1,741,927 1,923,203

NG Amounts due from subsidiaries 1,130,162 695,245

2,872,089 2,618,448
RN EINGIE: Amounts due to subsidiaries (39,972) (40,746)

2,832,117 2,577,702

LR TE Market value of listed shares 11,591,301 =

FER/ERHMB AR RBEH AEER - 2ER The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and have
R T R RARME o no specific repayment terms.
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TR HEBARRKRE @ 26. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (cContinued)
R-ZEENE+-_A=+—H2TEWBAF The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries as at 31st December 2004:
mT
FiERBE AL EROTEBRRRA
1 it 2 Percentage of shares held Particulars
AREH TEEHR Place of HE & of issued
Name of company Principal activity incorporation Directly Indirectly ordinary shares
RIBRITEBFRAA* REER B
Dah Sing Banking Group Limited* Investment holding Hong Kong 78.3% - HK$919,830,827
A CERRRA REER B
Dah Sing Company Limited Investment holding Hong Kong 100% - HK$1,000,000
REER BRE
Dah Sing Holdings Limited Investment holding Bermuda 100% = UsS$100,000
REER BRE
Dah Sing International Limited Investment holding Bermuda 100% - UsS$100,000
AERR BRE
Dah Sing Life Assurance Company Limited Life assurance Bermuda 100% = US$25,000,000
AFREREERAF RBAE B
Dah Sing Insurance Agency Limited Insurance agency Hong Kong 100% - HK$500,000
R REREER AR RbE PR A
Dah Sing Insurance Services Limited Insurance services Hong Kong 100% - HK$20
REER REELES
Dah Sing Medical Science Investment Inc. Investment holding British Virgin Islands 100% = US$50,000
Emex B
Dah Sing Secretarial Services Limited Dormant Hong Kong 100% - HK$2
REER Bl
Filey Investment Corporation Investment holding Panama 100% = Us$2
MAKERERRRA Emex &
Newinner Investments Limited Dormant Hong Kong 100% = HK$2
MERE REELES
High Standard Investment Limited Property investment British Virgin Islands 100% = uss$2
Emex B
WOF Escrow Limited Dormant Hong Kong 100% - HK$25,000,000
Emex B
DSE Investment Services Limited (Note (a)) (=)  Dormant Hong Kong 100% - HK$1,000,000
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(B F T3 T) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
AR HBRAARE® 26. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
PR E DL ERTEBARRA
aF it B Percentage of shares held Particulars
AR ER TEER Place of E# % of issued
Name of company Principal activity incorporation Directly Indirectly ordinary shares
BEHBR AT RERK B
World Prosper Limited Investment holding Hong Kong 100% = HK$1
RBRES BRE
Dah Sing General Insurance Company Limited General insurance Bermuda 51% = HK$70,000,000
EREXARRA EEex BB
Luen Fung Investment Company, Limited Dormant Hong Kong = 100% HK$303,000
AHRTERADA RIT BB
Dah Sing Bank, Limited Banking Hong Kong = 78.3% HK$800,000,000
ERRTERAA 17 0
MEVAS Bank Limited Banking Hong Kong - 78.3% HK$400,000,000
AFABERRA TEex BB
Dah Sing Finance Limited Dormant Hong Kong - 78.3% HK$25,000,000
REZK 0
Dah Sing Properties Limited Investment holding Hong Kong = 78.3% HK$10,000
AHEEERAA REARY BB
Dah Sing Nominees Limited Nominee services Hong Kong - 78.3% HK$100,000
AFMERBERAA MmERE BB
Dah Sing Property Agency Limited Property agency Hong Kong - 78.3% HK$100,000
RHRBERAR AR g BB
Dah Sing Insurance Brokers Limited Insurance broking Hong Kong - 78.3% HK$200,000
BEEFERLA EHEE BB
Global Courage Securities Limited Securities dealing Hong Kong - 78.3% HK$10,000,000
HERERRRA NERE BB
Vanishing Border Investment Services Limited Property investment Hong Kong = 78.3% HK$20
REARY B
MEVAS Nominees Limited Nominee services Hong Kong - 78.3% HK$50,000
REZK BRE
D.AH. Holdings Limited (Note (b)) (FF =) Investment holding Bermuda - 59.1% US$1,000,000
RIT RERS
D.AH. Hambros Bank (Channel Islands) Limited ~ Banking Guernsey - 59.1% US$8,000,000
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

R WEBARRE @ 26. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

FiERBBE AL EROTEBRRRA

it 2 Percentage of shares held Particulars

ARER TEER Place of H#E & of issued

Name of company Principal activity incorporation Directly Indirectly ordinary shares
BE (M=) RERAES

Dah Sing MTN Financing Limited Financing (Note 33) British Virgin Islands - 78.3% US$1
EEax RERAHS

Dah Sing SAR Financing Limited Dormant British Virgin Islands - 78.3% US$1

*ERBMARSMBRAR LT

FRD. A. H. Hambros Bank (Channel Islands) Limited

* Listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Except for D.A.H. Hambros Bank (Channel Islands) Limited, all other companies operate

SN B ARIHEEBLE - in Hong Kong.

i Note:

(—) DSE Investment Services Limited4: 2517 & i A% (a) In addition to the ordinary shares issued by DSE Investment Services Limited, it
Hh - INEEITAE(ET00B TR B LR - also has preference shares in issue totalling HK$700.

(Z) RIEARDQRAFELSG Hambros Bank and Trust (b) Pursuant to an agreement entered into between the Company and SG Hambros

Limited ([SG Hambros|) R =ZEZ —F+— A
=+ HEKZHFE - A2 FHE TSG Hambros
ZOhERRE - MSG Hambros7i#% TR 2 &R B A
18 3% I % 17 3 245,0000% » BB MHESR
D.A.H.Holdings Limited ([DAHH)) 2 B9 2 —
TOUEREETRA - EREEZ—HH K
RABE T ARITEBEER Ll i 2 #F)
MEME - EUHSHEETER - A2aR
DAHHFTh Z MR BB B D 2 A+ N8 —
RAZEED ZE+N\E= o TFXERBDAHHE
AABEE - RRRAIEEZRF T FEHESG
Hambrosi It T8 BA 42 175 % B B KM as o

Bank and Trust Limited (“SG Hambros”) on 30th December 2002, the Company
granted SG Hambros a put option and SG Hambros granted the Company a call
option over 245,000 shares representing 24.5% of the issued share capital of
D.A.H. Holdings Limited (“DAHH"). As part of the Reorganisation, the Company
subrogated to DSBG its rights and obligations under the above agreement. Upon
exercise of the option, the Company’s indirect interest in DAHH would be
increased from 59.1% to 78.3%. David Shou-Yeh Wong held common
directorships in DAHH and the Company. David Shou-Yeh Wong, a substantial
shareholder of the Company, and SG Hambros held material interests in the option

agreement.
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(LB FTludR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
Tt BEEEE 27. FIXED ASSETS
B £8
RkEE
RENE Furniture, bt}
Investment TE Fixtures & Motor &t

3 Group Properties Premises Equipment Vehicles Total
AN G 1B Cost or valuation

—ZTTMFE-H—H At 1st January 2004 212,036 571,585 265,984 2,567 1,052,172

HE Additions - - 31,895 1,849 33,744

ENOE Reclassification (1,278) 1,278 = = =

eh=—% i Disposals/written off - - (29,762) (1,836) (31,598)

EXRy IR Deficit write-back on

revaluation 52,923 2,891 - - 55,814

—EENFE+_-_A=1+—H At 31st December 2004 263,681 575,754 268,117 2,580 1,110,132
REME Accumulated depreciation

—ETNE—A—H At 1st January 2004 - - 142,405 1,754 144,159

SEERE (MEm) Charge for the year

(Note 4) - 15,661 46,853 641 63,155

& /4 8 Disposals/written off = = (27,498) (1,676) (29,174)

BhE & Write-back on revaluation = (500) = = (500)

“EZEMEF+=-H=+—H At 31st December 2004 - 15,161 161,760 719 177,640
FEmFE Net book value

—EENF+_-_A=1+—H At 31st December 2004 263,681 560,593 106,357 1,861 932,492

—EZ=F+=RA=1—H At 31st December 2003 212,036 571,585 123,579 813 908,013




AN # @ Bt & B B R 2 & Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004 F#
p

BR B MY 3E | Notes to the Accounts
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Tttt BEEEE@® 27. FIXED ASSETS (continued)
NEBEZRASBESITHOT - The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
B £8
&L
REYHE Furniture, AE
Investment TE Fixtures & Motor &%
£5 Group Properties Premises Equipment Vehicles Total
“EENF+=AZ=+—H  At31st December 2004
90N At cost - - 268,117 2,580 270,697
REZMEE At professional valuation
—TTME In 2004 263,681 - - - 263,681
—EE=F In 2003 - 575,754 - - 575,754
263,681 575,754 268,117 2,580 1,110,132
“ZTE=FF+"A=+—H At 31st December 2003
BRK At cost - - 265,984 2,567 268,551
REEME At professional valuation
—ET=F In 2003 212,036 571,585 - - 783,621
212,036 571,585 265,984 2,567 1,052,172
BN BERFAERAEY () BRARINZ Investment properties were revalued as at 31st December 2004. Both
TEMFF+_A=+—HAREWERKR=Z investment properties and premises were revalued as at 31st December 2003.
E=F+-A=+—"HARATERKREMERZA Revaluations were conducted on an open market value basis by an independent
FMGEEEERITEMN - professional chartered surveyor, Knight Frank Hong Kong Limited.
B AL B ZITEAKNERZETENE - Had the premises of the Group been stated at cost less accumulated
HER T EE A419,014,000/8 7t (2003 : depreciation, the carrying amount of the premises would have been

430,892,000/ 7T) °© HK$419,014,000 (2003: HK$430,892,000).
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(LB FTludR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
Tttt BEEEE@® 27. FIXED ASSETS (continued)
REMERTEZREFERE The net book value of investment properties and premises comprises:
2004 2003
REYE WEME
Investment TE  Investment 1TE
55 Group Properties Premises Properties Premises
ROy Leaseholds
BB EHELD Held in Hong Kong
(TEZR+%) on medium-term lease
(between 10 - 50 years) 263,065 559,829 211,420 570,801
BB AN BIFE L) Held outside Hong Kong
(TEZR+%) on medium-term lease
(between 10 - 50 years) 616 764 616 784
263,681 560,593 212,036 571,585

TN BRRELCRIPBASHKRERER 28. VALUE OF LONG-TERM LIFE ASSURANCE BUSINESS

B ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS
58 Group 2004 2003
EEEZRAEEARRABREERERY The long-term life assurance business
ASRBEBKRE attributable to shareholders included in

the consolidated balance sheet of the Group
is made up of:

REASRBREBBELEERE Net tangible assets of the long-term life
(Mt 1) assurance business (Note 29) 194,660 152,244
BERREZEBE Value of policies in force 663,793 596,084

858,453 748,328
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(LB FTludR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

th BRAELGRHBEEERY 29. ASSETS OF LONG-TERM FUND AND LONG-TERM

RRAREZRHAERE LIABILITIES ATTRIBUTABLE TO POLICYHOLDERS
55 Group 2004 2003
NEHEHIRRARERBEEZ The assets of the long-term fund held to meet
REEEERSRE : long-term liabilities to policyholders are:
ReRBHES Cash and short-term funds 30,792 52,046
BHIEE Investments in securities 1,534,918 1,224,103
BEIT&E Fixed assets 9,344 11,680
REBAEFEE Net current liabilities (565,058) (573,391)
1,009,996 714,438
BREEBERBASRBERAZ Net tangible assets of the long-term life
BREEFE R E /) assurance business attributable to shareholders
(Note 28) (194,660) (152,244)
815,336 562,194
=t BFEX 30. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS
55 Group 2004 2003
AT R R RFER Demand deposits and current account 4,450,911 3,726,099
EEFN Savings deposits 8,382,422 6,882,453
EH - BANEHER Time, call and notice deposits 30,500,466 29,391,311

43,333,799 39,999,863

H—- EHEMERBEKRER 31. OTHER ACCOUNTS AND ACCRUALS

RIZBZMEF+—A=+—HB2Z[HMKE &k Included in “Other accounts and accruals” of the Group as at 31st December
RINBELATEEEEFs RNBEERBARES 2004 is a short position in treasury bills and treasury notes totalling
6,411,790,0007% 7T (2003 : 6,379,969,000 7 HK$6,411,790,000 (2003: HK$6,379,969,000) (Note 34).

7o) (BsEATEm) °
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H=—- BHREEZEHEEEREE 32. CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND

LIABILITIES
= Group 2004 2003
TEGBN AR IE (B =E (FR)) Current tax prepaid (Note (a)) 27,616 116
EERIAEE (M (2)) Deferred tax assets (Note (b)) 10,662 =
38,278 116
BNERFTE & & (M E (FF)) Current tax liabilities (Note (a)) (1,505) (54,646)
EEFIAEEE ME(2)) Deferred tax liabilities (Note (b)) (3.859) (6,904)
(5,364) (61,550)
(FF) FEIEA#E (a) Current tax
55 Group 2004 2003
TR BN EATI 1R Current tax prepaid
BBNEH Hong Kong profits tax 27,616 116
VAR IR B 1B Current tax liabilities
BBNEH Hong Kong profits tax (719) (53,801)
BN IR Overseas tax (786) (845)

(1,505) (54,646)
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M= BREEHBEEERAE
()

(Z2) EEHE

BEXERREE/(BE) ESHWT :

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

32. CURRENT

AND DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND

LIABILITIES (continued)

(b) Deferred tax

The movement on the deferred tax assets/(liabilities) account is as follows:

55 Group 2004 2003
—H—H At 1st January (6,904) (20,571)
P8 &5 AR A (B A R RE AR I8 Deferred taxation credited to profit and
(WaE+=) loss account (Note 13) 12,294 11,758
RS AR B O f IR E R I8 (M 5T M) Deferred taxation credited to equity (Note 37) 4,155 1,909
DYIRR ER IR Deferred taxation attributable to minority
interests (2,742) -
+-A=+—H” At 31st December 6,803 (6,904)

EERN - RERFEER/ (FHIKR) 2 BT ELD
™

The deferred tax credited/(charged) to equity during the year is as follows:

55 Group 2004 2003

ElRRERANZ AT AERE Fair value reserve in shareholders’ equity

—17E (M) — premises (Note 37) 1,324 (1,369)

—ERFEEERENES (MEME) — non-trading securities (Note 37) 2,831 3,278
4,155 1,909
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(LB 8 F 12 517)
M= BREEHBEEERAE
()

EER - BEERAEEERAEEE CRYHERF
— R I 2 A ER) IR

FEAEHIEA &

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

32. CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES (continued)

The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities (prior to offsetting of
balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) during the year are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities

IER B E TEER REEM®
Accelerated Tax Premises Investment &5t
Depreciation Revaluation Revaluation Total
£E Group 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
—H—H At 1st January 1,090 12,460 50,142 48,773 12,666 15944 63,898 77,177
RIERRA Charged/(credited) to

i/ (# ) profit and loss account 2,827 (11,370) - = - - 2,827 (11,370)
AHEZZAFR/(BE)  Charged/(credited)

(B EEH ) to equity (Note 37) = - (1,324) 1,369 (2,831) (3,278) (4,155) (1,909)
RAOBRF RS Charged/(credited)

X/ (FmE) to minority interests - = (367) - 3,109 - 2,742 =
+=-—A=+—H At 31st December 3,917 1,090 48,451 50,142 12,944 12,666 65,312 63,898
BT IR E E Deferred tax assets

iH HEEE Hit &5t
Provisions Tax Losses Others Total
£HE Group 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
—H—H At 1st January 54,392 49,989 - 5,023 2,602 1,594 56,994 56,606
RIERRA Credited/(charged) to

R/ (SZH) profit and loss account 6,570 4,403 10,346 (5,023) (1,795) 1,008 15,121 388

+=—A=+—H At 31st December 60,962 54,392 10,346 - 807 2,602 72,115 56,994

EEBREERABNHHEREREAERT
RESSHBNEAT TR & 2 A B AT IR & (& A SR AE
MEHBRFR-HERERFA - SELXEH
BT AT - AT 28 - KREENH KK ©
HEEEABRAIIR

o

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the
deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority and the same group
entity. The following amounts, determined after appropriate offsetting, are
shown in the consolidated balance sheet.

£H Group 2004 2003
IREFRTEE B Deferred tax assets 10,662 =
FEEFRBEE Deferred tax liabilities (3,859) (6,904)
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M= BREEHBEEERAE
()

BERBBRABEATEE

£m

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

32. CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES (continued)

The amounts shown in the balance sheet include the following:

Group 2004 2003

AET @A z&YEE
ZIRERIRE E

FBE+T_EAZEREER
ZIRERIRAE

M= ERITHEBRES

RZZZMF+ A =1T—HEBTZEBHE

HIARMRITBR AR ([RIFRT)) 22 EH
B 2 & Dah Sing MTN Financing Limited
(fDSMTNJ)Ei@ﬁ%ﬁfﬁﬁZ@“ﬂ‘l‘\ﬁ%ﬂPHﬂ%‘%ﬁ%
EI([FT8l)) - R=STMFE+ A — BT
RIEBERER %ﬁﬁimm 50,000,000 T 7€ &
150,000,000 02 BB ER2BARIK ([FE
Bl) - ZRBHAFRITER  KEER &
BIMAR_ZZNF+-_A—H  HXEE

BABITETOMNRIERLZHREBRTEEE
£ o

REBITRIBA B BT RR 2T =F+=A8
=+— R & KEE 2 4,000,0003 T4 B 1EZ
B ERZTENF+—A+T-AREREE
o1 # | 2 B IE o

Mo BFEERZEE

NTREERERAEBTHASEREEHE R
(o] B o o 2= B R B o I B BB SR 4 R 9
ZEE (M —) -

Deferred tax assets to be recovered

after more than 12 months 72,115 56,994
Deferred tax liabilities to be settled
after more than 12 months (65,312) (63,898)

33. ISSUED DEBT SECURITIES

Issued debt securities outstanding as at 31st December 2004 represented the
US$150 million fixed rate and the US$150 million floating rate Senior
Guaranteed Notes (the “Notes”) issued by Dah Sing MTN Financing Limited
("DSMTN"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Dah Sing Bank, Limited (“DSB"”), on
1st December 2004 under DSB’s Euro Medium Term Note Programme (the
“Programme”) and are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. The Notes
are guaranteed by DSB, unsecured, and have a final maturity on 1st December
2009. Through interest rate swap arrangements entered into by DSB, the cost
of the fixed rate Note is determined on floating rate basis.

The US$4,000,000 structured note issued by DSB under the Programme and
outstanding as at 31st December 2003 was fully repaid on 12th November
2004 pursuant to the early redemption arrangement.

34. ASSETS PLEDGED

Included in the following balance sheet captions are assets pledged by the
Group to secure short positions of treasury bills and treasury notes of the
Group which are subject to sale and repurchase agreements (Note 31):

£E Group 2004 2003
HekEHED KFETH) Cash and short-term funds (Note 17) 4,038,687 5,328,118
BIEEERZENES (ME=1) Trading securities (Note 20) 2,038,105 1,857,013
EFIEEEREMFESF (a1 m) Non-trading securities (Note 24) = 289,384

6,076,792 7,474,515
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HE -
£

BEEXR

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

35. LOAN CAPITAL

Group 2004 2003

FR75%M2011FRHNRERE

HAREZ —HBAR » RFRITEENR
AHMBRAERFALNEREERTIARERIA
IEER -

BEEARAFRITR_ZEE—F=A=1+N
BE/TE S AE 125,000,000 T EERE
RGFEMUWAEA—RERNRERIE
EEBRER T ——F =A==+ \HEIH -
BEMEEAAR_TSTSAF=-A-1+IA - H
BITAZREMESR  FEALHTE &
FRE—R MEBRWREEEUHBEEARE
B FEAFENFANEGEIRERETLRSE
HEEEFESEM=B TN T - &
BEESESeRMEERBEME  RNRITAR
BEHEZANERGERAZTEBELRRE
(1B3EERD) =i - REERITIE B — B IR4T
I R R S S RIR R EE SRR
AETRITEZEFR B AERNZEF BARE
ﬁ;o

7.5% fixed rate subordinated bonds due 2011 971,794 970,388

The loan capital having an original maturity of more than five years is raised by
a subsidiary, DSB, for the development and expansion of its business.

Loan capital represents US$125,000,000 7.5% subordinated bonds qualifying
as Tier 2 capital of DSB issued on 28th March 2001 which are listed on the
Luxembourg Stock Exchange. The bonds will mature on 28th March 2011
with an optional redemption date falling on 29th March 2006. Interest at
7.5% is payable annually from the issue date to the optional redemption date.
Thereafter, if the bonds are not redeemed, the interest rate will be reset and
the bonds will bear interest at the then prevailing 5-year US Treasury rate plus
369.75 basis points. DSB may, subject to the prior approval of the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority, redeem the bonds in whole but not in part, at par either
on the optional redemption date or for taxation reasons. An interest rate swap
contract to swap the fixed interest rate payment liability of the bonds to floating
interest rate based on LIBOR has been entered into with an international bank.
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H< > BRAE 36. SHARE CAPITAL
2004 2003
EERA Authorised:
300,000,000 & E@A% - FAREE2ET 300,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$2 each 600,000 600,000
ZERSRMEE2ET
Ordinary shares of HK$2 each
IR & R
Number of Share
shares Capital
BETREARKA Issued and fully paid:
—EE=F+-_HA=+—H At 31st December 2003 246,678,802 493,358
BT EBRAREHNR SRS Issue of ordinary shares in lieu of payment
of cash special dividend 1,930,456 3,861
—EEMF+_A=+—H At 31st December 2004 248,609,258 497,219

FE{h& $£93,164,000/% TR EMIRRER - ERIE
FrRIRE S (MisE+ ) AR BTl - BB
BUASIEM B IR A ARG - AREER
SRBIRE - KA RIRTIRA826/ETTHRES
EHEE R-TETMFENATABHEE
1,930,456 LAFI/ES B IRFR BV AR R RIFTAR 15
REBRSFRIRE -

BR-NANAFAATEARRIEZITERA
BRRETE ([ARIRETE) - 8% RARMERT
EIEITLAR - N+ R RRAELAFREES, 050,000
KRERAE2ETZARRRG (BE—HE—
NNEFHRE X AR TR RA AR
150,00008 A A RIR A K RRIE) - EXR T EHH
EEREENSATHRAS -

FENABEERERITRAERE ZBESD
ARBBROBELBIT :

In connection with the special dividend (Note 15) for which shareholders may
elect under the Scrip Dividend Scheme to receive an allotment of new shares
of the Company credited as fully paid in lieu of cash special dividend, election
had been made by shareholders entitled to receive a total dividend of
HK$93,164,000. Based on the reference price of HK$48.26 per share
determined for the calculation of new shares allotment, the Company issued
1,930,456 new shares on 19th August 2004 credited as fully paid in lieu of
the cash special dividend.

Pursuant to the Executive Share Option Scheme (the “Scheme") approved by
the shareholders on 17th May 1995, 85 options to subscribe for 8,050,000
shares of HK$2 each of the Company (inclusive of an option for the subscription
of 150,000 shares in the Company lapsed in 1997 as a result of resignation of
the relevant grantee) had been granted to certain Directors and senior
executives of the Group since the inception of the Scheme.

Movements in the number of the Company’s share in the share options held
by directors and senior executives during the year are as follows:

RBREPROGEE
Number of shares in options
2004 2003
—H—R At 1st January 443,750 900,000
EAFRET Granted in the year 2,450,000 =
EARFRITE Exercised in the year (243,750) (456,250)
+=-—A=+—H At 31st December 2,650,000 443,750
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HAS > BRAE@ 36. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
RENFETZRBEE(EHAREBIVELET) Particulars of the share options granted during the year, all of which were
E27E N granted for a consideration of HK$1 per option, are as follows:
RAREHR
RAEAE
e RREZE Number of
Exercise price Number of options shares in options
fTfEH Exercise period B 2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$
“ZTERENAZT=RZE 23rd August 2005
“ZENEN\AZT=H to 23rd August 2009 54.25 1 - 60,000 =
“EERET-AZTHHEE 25th November 2005
—E2-ZE+-AZ10A to 25th November 2010 64.00 5 - 430,000 =
“EERENAZTZHE 23rd August 2006
“ZENEN\AZT=H to 23rd August 2009 54.25 1 - 60,000 =
“EERE+—AZTRBE 25th November 2006
—E2-ZE+-AZ10A to 25th November 2010 64.00 5 - 430,000 =
“ER+ENAZTZRE 23rd August 2007
“ZENFN\AZT=H to 23rd August 2009 54.25 1 - 60,000 =
“EZt+E+—AZ+TRHBE 25th November 2007
—E2-ZE+-AZ10A to 25th November 2010 64.00 5 - 430,000 =
“EENENAZTZHE 23rd August 2008
“ZENEN\AZT=H to 23rd August 2009 54.25 1 - 60,000 =
“ZE\f+—A=THBE 25th November 2008
—E2-ZE+-AZ10A to 25th November 2010 64.00 5 - 430,000 =
“EENENAZTZRE 23rd August 2009
“Z2-EENAZT=H to 23rd August 2010 54.25 1 - 60,000 =
“EENET—AZTHBE 25th November 2009
—E2-FE+-AZ10A to 25th November 2010 64.00 5 - 430,000 =
30 - 2,450,000 =
RENETR 2 RREFINNT Particulars of the share options exercised during the year are as follows:
ARES
R #E
TEE RREHE Number of
Exercise price Number of options shares in options
Cigd: Exercise period B 2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$
“ZTNENA=ZHE 3rd April 2004
“ZTRFMA=H to 3rd April 2005 26.28 4 7¢ 243,750 306,250
“ZE-F A+ZHE 12th June 2001
ZEERERATAA to 16th May 2005 30.41 - 3 - 150,000
4 10 243,750 456,250

* PRE-EE_ZEZE=FEEMBOHITEARKE * included an option which had been partly exercised in 2003.
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s> BA@

Rt ZA=+—BZRBEERFTINT

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

36. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Particulars of the outstanding options as at 31st December are as follows:

AR RED
ROHE
AREHAE Number of
Number of options shares in options
BFRABRITEE Date of grant and exercise price 2004 2003 2004 2003
“TEEFNMA=H - 3rd April 2000, at an exercise price of
TRESKR26.28%E T HK$26.28 per share 4 8* 200,000 443,750
“EEWPENAZ+T=A - 23rd August 2004, at an exercise price
TR EGR54.258 T of HK$54.25 per share 5 - 300,000 -
—ZENE+—F-+HHB ©  25th November 2004, at an exercise
TR EER64.00% T price of HK$64.00 per share 25 - 2,150,000 =
34 8 2,650,000 443,750

* BE-BRE_ZT=FCHE

BRI TTE A RARHE - *

included an option which had been partly exercised in 2003.
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(LB FTludR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
e &E 37. RESERVES
RENE
EftffE & RE&
Investment ~ EftRE  ERRE
BRAEE  Properties  Premises Investment EREE W -REE  REEA
“2EME 2004 Share Revaluation Revaluation Revaluation  Exchange General  Retained B3t
&8 Group Premium Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Earnings Total
“ZENE-R—H At 1st January 2004 818,860 40,427 236,383 96,144 (233) 588,930 4,514,978 6,295,489
ERHFERRBRNES Change in fair value of
NEEZ2E non-trading securities - - - (11,991) = = = (11,991)
HEFREEERR Disposal of non-trading
MES securities = = = (61,415) = = = (61,415)
EXip Relassification - 11,487 (11,487) - - - - -
TEEGREER Deficit write-back on
revaluation of premises - - 2,654 - - - - 2,654
FHHBARM RS Exchange differences
MEHRZE arising on translation
of the financial
statements of
a foreign subsidiary - - - - 14 - - 114
BEEREBBRIER Deferred tax liabilities
REEfEAZE released on premises
(M) and investment
revaluation (Note 32) - - 1,324 2,831 - - - 4,155
EEE R Profit for the year - - - - - - 2,033,206 2,033,206
“ET=FERAHBE 2003 final dividend paid
(GiESED) (Note 15) - - - - - - (199,810)  (199,810)
“ZEMEFERFERE 2004 interim dividend
GESE) paid (Note 15) - - - - - - (193915)  (193,915)
“ZTMERRAEHIRS 2004 special dividend
GESwD) paid (Note 15) - - - - - - (197343)  (197,383)
BIMERR Issue of ordinary shares
WRESRRS in lieu of payment of
Al & cash special dividend
(s +3) (Note 15) 89,303 - - - - - - 89,303
“EEME+-F=+—H At31st December2004 908,163 51,914 228,874 25,569 (119) 588,930 5,957,116 7,760,447
KRR : Representing:
“ZZWET-A=F—H Retained eamings at
REEF 315t December 2004 5,633,924
“SEMEREARSRE 2004 final dividend
(Mt+R) proposed (Note 15) 323,192
“EZME+-A=+—H At31st December 2004 5,957,116
RAIRMBAR Company and subsidiaries 908,163 51,914 228,874 25,569 (119) 588,930 5,981,036 1,784,367
KEEHEE Jointly controlled entities - - - - - - (239200  (23,920)
“EEME+-A=+—-H At31st December2004 908,163 51,914 228,874 25,569 (119) 588,930 5,957,116 1,760,447
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(BB F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
Mt ﬁ{% (#) 37. RESERVES (continued)

RENE

BfhE (i3 RE

Investment EihkE e
B H&  Properties Premises  Investment iR —RkE REEF

“E%=F 2003 Share  Revaluation  Revaluation  Revaluation Exchange General Retained SR
&5 Group Premium Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Earnings Total
—“E5=%-f-H At 1st January 2003 818,860 23,288 256,055 109,234 - 588,930 3,798,647 5,595,014
3F HEEERENES Change in fair value of
NTEZEE non-trading securities - - - 153,247 - - - 153,247
BERRAEEFEEERR  Reserves transferred to
BHREZBRE profit and loss account

upon provisioning on

non-trading securities - - - 26,803 - - - 26,303
HEFRFERR Disposal of non-trading
& securities = = = (196,418) = = = (196,418)
Eipa] Redlassification - 17,139 (17,139) = = - - S
TEEMAE Deficit on revaluation of
premises - - (1,164) - - - - (1,164)
LI ENG g e Exchange differences
MERZR arising on translation
of the financial
statements of
a foreign subsidiary - - - - (233) - - (233)

BEERBEEERTER Deferred tax liabilities
REE[ERN (HR) /&L (recognised)/released
(M) on premises and
investment revaluation
(Note 32) - - (1,369) 3,278 - - - 1,909
RFE R Profit for the year - - - - = = 992,611 992,611

“ET -2 RAMRE 2002 final dividend paid = = = = =
“TEZFERPERE 2003 interim dividend

(148,007)  (148,007)

(iER) paid (Note 15) - - - - - - (128273)  (128273)
“EZ=F+-A=F—H At31st December 2003 818,860 40,427 236,383 96,144 (233) 588,930 4,514,978 6,295,439
KRR : Representing:

“ZZ-F+-F=F—H Retained eamings at

REEH 31st December 2003 4,315,168
ZRE-FHEABRE 2003 final diidend

(W5 proposed (Note 15) 199,810
“ET=FFZA=+—H  At31st December 2003 4,514,978
ARAIRHBA Company and subsidiaries 818,860 40,427 236,383 96,144 (233) 588,930 4,542,993 6,323,504
HEZHE E@ Jointly controlled entities = - - - = = (28,015) (28,015)
ZBE=F+-FA=1+—H At3lst December 2003 818,860 40,427 236,383 96,144 (233) 588,930 4,514,978 6,295,439
REERZZEEMF+_A=+—HZREBR Included in retained earnings of the Group at 31st December 2004 is the value
MERERPAASRBERERREZEEE of long-term life assurance policies in force totalling HK$663,793,000 (2003:
663,793,000/ 7T(2003 : 596,084,000/ 7T) ° HK$596,084,000) which is currently not available for distribution.

It PR BR B N SR RE IR B R RE (IR B 3% -
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(LB FTludR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
Mt ﬁ{% (#) 37. RESERVES (continued)
B E - NEA REER

g Q- 2004 Share Capital Retained &5t
AT Company Premium Reserve Earnings Total
—ETNWHF—-H—H At 1st January 2004 818,860 256,027 1,036,571 2,111,458
EFE &N (HaE+m) Profit for the year (Note 14) - = 721,988 721,988
“EE=FFIRARMKE 2003 final dividend paid

(Bt zE+ 1) (Note 15) - - (199,810) (199,810)
—“EENFERFHAKE 2004 interim dividend paid

(MsE+H) (Note 15) - - (193,915) (193,915)
“ETPEDRERIILE 2004 special dividend paid

(Bt sE+3) (Note 15) - - (197,343) (197,343)

BT EBERARE Issue of ordinary shares in lieu of

BISE e RRIRE payment of cash special dividend 89,303 - - 89,303
—EZENE+=-A=+—H At31st December 2004 908,163 256,027 1,167,491 2,331,681
R Representing:
—TETPF+-H=+—H Retained earnings at

REBEF 31st December 2004 844,299
“ETPFEERAHME 2004 final dividend proposed

(HizE+H) (Note 15) 323,192
“EZNFE+=A=+—H At31st December 2004 1,167,491

AR 17 5 (B B RE B A

—ET=F 2003 Share Capital Retained a5
NG Company Premium Reserve Earnings Total
—EE=-F—HF—H At 1st January 2003 818,860 256,027 762,916 1,837,803
EFEE R A (M +m) Profit for the year (Note 14) - - 549,935 549,935
—EE_FEIRAHKE 2002 final dividend paid = = (148,007) (148,007)
—EE=FFIRPHKRE 2003 interim dividend paid

(Bt zE+ 1) (Note 15) - = (128,273) (128,273)
T =F+=A=+—H At31st December 2003 818,860 256,027 1,036,571 2,111,458
KRR Representing:
—TE=F+-_H=+—H Retained earnings at

REE & A 31st December 2003 836,761
“ET-FERAHME 2003 final dividend proposed

(HisE+H) (Note 15) 199,810
T =F+=-HA=+—H At31st December 2003 1,036,571
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(LB FTludR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Mt H#HE@

BREB R ANEHIE 798G E - KRATRZ
TENFE+ - A=+—HZrHIREEES
1,167,491,000/% 7t (2003 : 1,036,571,0007%
JT) ©

37. RESERVES (continued)

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31st December 2004, calculated
under section 79B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, amounted to
HK$1,167,491,000 (2003: HK$1,036,571,000).

BE-—NWN=ZF+-_A—BBBZER RS
R UBEER—NAN=ZF+_A_+HHAES
iR EZE - AQE KM EEH A
256,027,000/ 7T + WEREERNFEEERA © %
256,027,000/ Tt f# 8 B R 4R & BR A B B ¥

By a special resolution passed on 1st December 1993 and subsequently
approved by the Supreme Court of Hong Kong on 20th December 1993, the
share premium of the Company was reduced by HK$256,027,000 and this
amount was transferred to a capital reserve account. On consolidation the
reserve of HK$256,027,000 has been applied against goodwill.

o
M BIHER 38. MATURITY PROFILE
—EFZUT BEFUT
BBB=7 ERE-F
MBS =@EAANT  fyearor Syearsor  EEU#E
b 3 kS 2004 Repayable 3 months less but over less but After EZHAH B3t
£E Group on demand orless ~ 3months over1year 5 years Undated Total
BE Assets
HEES Treasury bills - 317,963 4,785,460 - - - 5103423
ERITREMERKE Placements with banks and
HEH other financial institutions - 463,230 - - - - 463,230
BENERE Certificates of deposit held = = = = 195,744 = 195,744
ZEEFEH Advances to customers 4358343 5638986 3913337 7,769,259 10,529,655 318,834 32,528,414
RORAERkE Advances to banks and other
HIEHN financial institutions - - - 15,549 - - 15,549
EBEREE - Debt securities included in:
~BEEERENES* - Trading securities* - 65,910 149,956 2,159,053 193,251 - 2,568,170
—BEIHER ~ Held-to-maturity securities* - 643,912 466,649 186,366 - - 1,296,927
-FREEERR ~ Non-trading
MBS securities* - 323,214 2,532,018 5,577,003 8,539,320 4,078 16,975,633
4,358,343 7,453,215 11,847,420 15,707,230 19,457,970 322,912 59,147,090
8 Liabilities
ROREMEBEBTS  Deposits and balances of banks
RiE# and other finandial institutions 62,648 148,764 4,290 - - - 215,702
EPEH Deposits from customers 13,139,469 27,816,494 2,253,068 124,768 - - 43333799
BETNERE Certificates of deposit issued - 1,185,091 4013204 3,253,841 - - 845,13
BETHEBES Issued debt securities - - - 2332305 - - 2,332,305
13,202,117 29,150,349 6,270,562 5,710,914 - - 54,333,942

* RZETNMFE+—A=+—H  FLHREE—
ENEBBEHFNEP19% (2003 : 21%) BIZBE
EXBIEA #AENENEEES -

* As at 31st December 2004, 19% (2003: 21%) of the debt securities with a remaining
term to maturity of over 1 year were floating rate assets which included adjustable

rate debt securities.
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HA s BHIER @

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

38. MATURITY PROFILE (continued)

—EFHUT - BERUT
BRA=EA (E8E—%
MEER —EAINT Tyearor  Syearsor R4

“E%=F 2003 Repayable 3 months less but over less but over After  EFEHAE A%
£E Group on demand or less 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated Total
BE Assets
HERH Treasury bills - 1,004442 4,386,489 = = - 5,390,931
BENENE Certificates of deposit held = = 204,400 - - - 204,400
XEXPER Advances to customers 4408115 4322946 2,686,600 6,667,165 9,404,010 438528 27,927,364
BEREFBLSE Debt securities included in:
~REEERENE R - Trading securities* = 343,300 150,256 2,152,593 164,973 - 2811122
o EXL R ~ Held-to-maturity securities* = 48,063 113,565 230,570 = = 392,198
-FBEEERS — Non-trading
HE S securities* = 660,807 1614012  8490,250 5947758 4078 16,716,905
4408115 6379558  9,155322 17,540,578 15,516,741 442,606 53,442,920
=10 Liabilities
RAREMSBEEER  Deposits and balances of banks
Rt and other financial institutions 141,844 16,778 3,350 - - - 161,972
BPER Deposits from customers 10,855,604 27,358,766 1,447,893 337,600 = - 39,999,863
BRETNEHRE Certificates of deposit issued - - 1384424 6,483,655 S - 7868079
BREINERES Issued debt securities = = 31,052 = = = 31,052
10,997,448 27375544 2,866,719 6,821,255 = - 48,060,966

Hh -~ KERFZEH

BEABERAKREBRERRRZ —HE AR
ZEEBFIMT

39. BALANCES WITH GROUP COMPANY

Included in the following balance sheet caption are balances with a subsidiary
of the Company detailed as follows:

Company 2004 2003

Bank balances 15,442 30,893




AN # @ Bt & B B R 2 & Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2004 F#

BR B MY 3E | Notes to the Accounts

(KB T Tl 5T)

mt. BRABER

EREBNTHEAE161BAOIE -
ANBZFHBHENOT :

ERTEk

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

40. LOANS TO OFFICERS

Particulars of loans to officers disclosed pursuant to section 161B(4C) of the

Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

t=ZA=+—-B#&#%
Balance outstanding at
31st December

FRERBRSHEH
Maximum balance

during the year

2004 2003 2004 2003
e RF B AEERETE Aggregate amount outstanding in
respect of principal and interest 63,274 88,360 89,798 102,971
ERESRERE Aggregate amount outstanding in
respect of guarantees 149 = 149 -
+—+ EESGEXRIZER 41. OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

(F) HARBERAE
FEBAKAREBERAEZENESELT :

(a) Contingent liabilities and commitments

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant

class of contingent liability and commitment:

59 Group 2004 2003
BEEFERE R Direct credit substitutes 757,320 312,580
B 5580 2 A TE B Transaction related contingencies 30,961 15,051
B 5 2 ARTEE Trade-related contingencies 790,228 802,388

HAth e - HRAHRA Other commitments with an original maturity of:

— DR —F A R — under 1 year or which are unconditionally

BUH cancellable 22,081,608 19,529,291
——F RN E — 1 year and over 738,712 895,261
24,398,829 21,554,571

EZFEEREmleEAee@a R
583,076,000/ 7T (2003 : 155,262,000/ 7T)
FERBREHENSRZEERR -

Z

Included in “Direct credit substitutes” are credit exposures in respect of credit

default swap contracts with a total principal amount of HK$583,076,000

(2003: HK$155,262,000).
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+— BEEGBRMNIZEEH @ 41. OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (Continued)

(Z) 74T H (b) Derivatives
B EXERZEERBEREGQN  FEEKX The following is a summary of the aggregate notional contract amounts of
METAEZZEEHNBHENT ¢ each significant type of derivatives in addition to the credit default swap

contracts disclosed above:

EERS HHR 5 a5t
Trading Hedging Total
£E Group 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
EREH Exchange rate contracts
ZHRBEAN Forward and future contracts 4,161,885 1,902,840 25231921 27,485,672 29,393,806 29,388,512
Eiia Currency swaps - - 551,347 - 551,347 -
MEERESHD Foreign exchange option contracts
—-BARKHE - Currency options purchased 121,709 255,143 - - 121,709 255,143
—ih R - Currency options written 121,672 254,890 - - 121672 254890
4,405,266 2,412,873 25,783,268 27,485,672 30,188,534 29,898,545
MEEH Interest rate contracts
ZHRBEAY Forward and futures contracts - 1,141,550 = = - 1,141,550
Gilpsich i Interest rate swaps - 213,122 13,278562 8,489,383 13,278,562 8,702,505
MEEBEEH Interest rate option contracts
St g - Options written - 261616 695804 1859263 695804 2,120,879
- 1,616,288 13,974,366 10,348,646 13,974,366 11,964,934
Hit g4 Other contracts
BEmtHEaD Equity option contracts
N — Options purchased 150,464 199,535 = - 150,464 199,535
— i {H H 4 - Options written 150,464 199,535 - = 150,464 199,535
300,928 399,070 - - 300,928 399,070
BERGEEAITRLPEERSKHALSE The trading transactions include positions arising from the execution of trade

=1
BERSMFBEHN SR IT AR - orders from customers or transactions taken to hedge these positions.
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(BUEIEF T2 5)7)
m+—- BEBBXRIIZEE @

(z)
Rt-—A=+—R LBEERBERINZIER
ZIEERRMESRBERBERA » REFAR
SEATV cEBFHEELHMT

PTET A (#8)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

41. OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (Continued)

(b) Derivatives (Continued)

As at 31st December, the credit risk weighted amounts and replacement costs

of the above off-balance sheet exposures, without taking into account the

effect of bilateral netting arrangements that the Group entered into, are as

follows:

2004 2003

FERR FERK

nESE s EE
Credit risk BEERAE Credit risk ES=d0 %N
weighted Replacement weighted Replacement
- Group amount cost amount cost

RN E A RESE Contingent liabilities and commitments 1,262,469 780,114

PTET AR Derivatives

PER A& % Exchange rate contracts 94,426 93,413 152,771 462,356
FZEEH Interest rate contracts 122,174 457,217 103,874 427,738
HEMEaH Other contracts 1,897 5,432 2,394 1,823
218,497 556,062 259,039 891,917

1,480,966 1,039,153

BRHBREERBTNEERBRAERNRS
B U TIRREBREE -

= BRI D RIBRITEGHIE =R
REBCREERMELZESIGE  mMatE
IR BEANRFRZHF RERE KD
1 o

BEEXRATERERARTERME  EEER
FENEAKRA (EXFHFIETERS
) - WABEREBNAKNEMENE - E8
RATHERREE AR E A OBENE
SRBAE

The contract amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding as at the balance sheet date. They do not represent the amounts
at risk.

The credit risk weighted amounts are the amounts which have been calculated
in accordance with the Third Schedule of the Banking Ordinance and guidelines
issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority. The amounts calculated are
dependent upon the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics
of each type of contract.

Replacement cost is the cost of replacing all contracts which have a positive
value when marked to market (should the counterparty default on its
obligations) and is obtained by marking to market contracts with a positive
value. Replacement cost is considered to be a close approximation of the credit
risk for these contracts at the balance sheet date.
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m+—- BEEBRINIZEEH @
(A) 1EEEHAZITET AN FEZETE

EEERENTETANATFENREZTA
EAERAZNEENRZHTF 2HARTFE
EMEEAIBKEE RN SEAMETE - E7
AR5 IE RERBRIERE B2 ER
WEBRBEETATE - EREDSHEE
REF - RFERA—ZRINTDEREESEF
MEMTARRRSE  BHRE  RRASRE
ZfhEr - RRFEHER 2B MEMARESR
B2 BRRRMEE - BRZBEAURETER
FEZGEE-

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

41. OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (Continued)

(c) Determination of fair value of trading derivatives

The fair value of a derivative is the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged or settled between knowledgeable and willing parties in an arm’s
length transaction. Where available, quoted and observable market prices are
used as the measure of fair value. Where such quoted and observable market
prices are not available, fair values are estimated based on a range of
methodologies and assumptions regarding risk characteristics of various
financial instruments, discount rates, estimates of future cash flows, future
expected loss experience and other factors. Changes in the assumptions could
materially affect the resulting fair value estimates.



AN # @ Bt & B B R 2 & Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2004 F#

BR B MY 3E | Notes to the Accounts

(LB FTludR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
N+=— - HEBEESRELERMN  42. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
e
() JIBREFEEZEE ST E X2 (a) Reconciliation of operating profit after provisions to net cash
TEA FERETAR inflow from operating activities
2004 2003
MR EHR 2 EE R T Operating profit after provisions 1,300,082 1,023,345
ERERERER Provisions for bad and doubtful debts 208,747 534,698
R B 18 2 B R R F 5 Advances written off net of recoveries (254,651) (562,565)
e Depreciation 63,155 63,009
EETEBEEEARBEBES ZHEZH Interest expense on loan capital and debt
securities issued 39,831 29,476
BERTHEREFNE S E Interest expense on certificates of deposit issued 62,011 112,574
CEEERBEREFHF 2 2E RN Operating profit before changes in operating
assets and liabilities 1,419,175 1,200,537
=EANREIANBEEGS 2 & Change in treasury bills maturing beyond
three months 2,506,546 1,347,422
BH5REB 28 E Change in trade bills 176,139 (162,730)
BENEREZE Change in certificates of deposit held 8,656 250,737
RBIEEERBRNES 2 2E) Change in trading securities 198,853 (309,362)
XIE%T?/’(&E@EE B2&g) Change in advances and other accounts (4,637,855) 244,147
BEINEES 2 # Change in held-to-maturity securities (904,284) (314,508)
ERHEER ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁ’\] 55 EE) Change in non-trading securities (245,247) (1,125,258)
BREEHRAASRBREBEBAZEZD Change in value of long-term life assurance
business attributable to shareholders (110,125) (86,315)
=& A A EF AR SR1T R E & R i Change in deposits and balances of banks and
(=3 958 =l other financial institutions maturing beyond
three months 22,441 565
BRIFRZEE Change in deposits from customers 3,333,936 2,713,443
HEafR B RTER & Change in other accounts and accruals 897,059 (879,314)
PE W Exchange adjustments 5,570 (11,551)
REEXEBEEANRS Cash generated from operations 2,670,864 2,867,813
EETEBEEERARBEBES 2FEMD Interest paid on loan capital and debt securities
issued (33,443) (30,837)
BRBITHERERN ML Interest paid on certificates of deposit issued (60,686) (122,042)
BEHBEBNE Hong Kong profits tax paid (167,799) (15,525)
B 88N Overseas tax paid (466) (1,346)
REERBESRAFHE Net cash inflow from operating activities 2,408,470 2,698,063
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n+=—. HERE

= @

(Z) FABEZBTIHT

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

REHLEERKH 42. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Continued)

(b) Analysis of changes in financing during the year

5 5) SBITH

DEBR B H T
Ex BEEER Debt Certificates
Minority Loan Securities  of Deposit
Interests Capital issued issued
—EENFE—-—H—H At 1st January 2004 54,965 970,388 31,052 7,868,079
MERSMAFHE Net cash inflow from financing - - 2,298,438 582,364
EEHEmEEHE AR Partial disposal of interest in a subsidiary
B 4 as part of the Reorganisation 1,550,289 - - =
D BRI B A Minority interests’ share of profits 130,785 - = =
DERR R FE(L B Minority interests’ share of reserves
— ERHMEEEREN — Change in fair value of non-trading
BHEATEZEE securities 53,988 - - =
— BERERLEERFE — Investment revaluation reserves
EERSNESZ transferred to profit and loss
REEMFHE account upon disposal of
EHETE non-trading securities (2,220) = = =
— BEMEEENITE — Deferred tax liabilities recognised on
N5 & E AR premises and investment revaluation (2,742) = - -
— TEEA AR — Deficit write-back on revaluation of
premises 737 - - -
— BN A A — Exchange differences arising on

MBRANELEZR

S T HB AT
B R BB B
Exgsrye

—EENF+=A=+—*H

translation of the financial

statements of a foreign subsidiary (13) - - -
Dividends paid to minority shareholders

of subsidiaries (49,348) - - -
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes - 1,406 2,815 1,693

At 31st December 2004 1,736,441 971,794 2,332,305 8,452,136
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N+=— - HEBEESRELERMN  42. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
= @ (Continued)
(Z) FABEEE D (#) (b)  Analysis of changes in financing during the year (Continued)
REEE
(BE—FR
FEEERE)
2817 Long-term BBITH
DEER B E 5 Liability 2
#Eam BEER Debt (including  Certificates
Minority Loan Securities current of Deposit
Interests Capital issued portion) issued
e Y = At 1st January 2003 48,882 974,831 - 200,000 6,888,227
MERESRA/ORD) Net cash inflow/(outflow)
F R from financing = — 31,052 (200,000) 987,008
> SRR B {3 T Minority interests’ share
of profits 7,996 - - - -
DERR R FE(RIE 5 Minority interests’ share
of exchange reserve (75) - - - -
XA T E A A Dividend paid to minority
DER R AR S shareholder of
a subsidiary (1,838) - - - -
ERGE) s B Effect of foreign
exchange rate changes - (4,443) - - (7,156)
“EZ=F+"HA=+—H At31st December 2003 54,965 970,388 31,052 - 7,868,079
() HERERBELEERZGZFT (c)  Analysis of the balance of cash and cash equivalents
2004 2003
REe RERITREMS REE Cash and balances with banks and other
EFEES financial institutions 1,426,746 595,975
BAREER Money at call and short notice 8,606,074 4,998,509
RAEABR A =18 A AR 8 Bl & &5 Treasury bills with original maturity within
three months 3,610,361 1,391,323
JRAHAR & =18 B LA NERTT R E A Placements with banks and other financial
© RIS R 1F R institutions with original maturity within
three months 463,230 -
JRAHAR & =18 B ANV ER1T & B A Deposits and balances of banks and other
RIBBE TR LA financial institutions with original maturity
within three months (189,667) (158,378)
13,916,744 6,827,429
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

42. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(Continued)

(d) Major non-cash transactions

(i) During the year, special dividend totalling HK$93,164,000 was
settled by the issue of 1,930,456 new shares credited as fully paid
shares pursuant to election by shareholders under the Scrip
Dividend Scheme at the reference price of HK$48.26 per share
determined for the calculation (Note 36).

(i) The Group recognised a profit on deemed disposal of interest in a
subsidiary of HK$492,649,000 representing the increase in the
Group’s share of net assets of the DSBG Group following the
completion of DSBG's Global Offering of new shares.

43. CAPITAL AND LEASE COMMITMENTS
(a) Capital commitments

Capital commitments outstanding as at 31st December not provided for in the
accounts were as follows:

£8 Group 2004 2003
B R AERBERE Contracted but not provided for 16,616 21,393
EHEBRREL Authorised but not contracted for = 1,437

16,616 22,830

R-ZEENE+ - F=+—BARQARLEEM
B AAEHE (2003 ¢ ) o

At 31st December 2004, the Company had no capital commitments (2003:
Nil).
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+=- EBEARARBEOEE@® 43. CAPITAL AND LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued)
(Z2) HEHAE (b) Lease commitments
AEBEREBEA

REEBR+TZRAR=+—BHNTAHHE

The Group as lessee
#) - MARRREZAT 2 RARBL AN T

At 31st December, the Group had future aggregate minimum lease payment
under non-cancellable operating leases as follows:
£H Group 2004 2003
THERE Land and buildings
——F A — Not later than one year 37,336 33,453
——FENREREF — Later than one year and not later than five years 79,561 81,378
—RFLAE — Later than five years - 13,451
116,897 128,282
AEEAHBAA The Group as lessor
AEERTZ A=+ HHEBAREEITAHH At 31st December, the Group had contracted with tenants for the following
ARZEEKRESHOT : future minimum lease receivables:
£E Group 2004 2003
TiERE Land and buildings
——&FUA - Not later than one year 9,256 10,072
——FRERF — Later than one year and
not later than five years 3,150 7,259
RZTZWFE+ = A=+—AARA R EI

12,406
FHA)EHE(2003 : &) o

17,331
At 31st December 2004, the Company had no lease commitments (2003: Nil).
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+Hm- ZEER 44. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION
PEEMDERAEE 2 D REBIBNR Segmental information is presented in respect of the Group’s business
segments:
BAKT  EERT RIEES
Personal Commercial ~ BIE%®  Insurance R2EEH 3 @it
2004 Banking Banking  Treasury  Business Unallocated Elimination Total
WA Interest income from
-HREP ~ external customers 895,398 590,505 735,706 1,204 14,569 - 2,237,382
-EEH - inter-segments 337,492 25,169 - 428 22,541 (385,630) -
ME s Interest expense to
-HEEP — external customers (389,819)  (70,115)  (112,419) - (9,079) - (581,432)
—BIER — inter-segments - - (385,630) - - 385630 -
EREHBA Net interest income 843,071 545,559 237,657 1,632 28,031 - 1,655,950
HipBERA Other operating income 315,361 107,854 76,969 155,124 32,506 - 687,814
T ON Operating income 1,158,432 653,413 314,626 156,756 60,537 - 2,343,764
2EXH Operating expenses (575,316)  (134,236)  (77,725) (9,701)  (37,957) - (834,935)
M EER 2 2 & 87 Operating profit before provisions 583,116 519,177 236,901 147,055 22,580 - 1,508,829
BERABEE () /@ (Charge)write-back of provisions
for bad and doubtful debts (157,859) (52,157) 156 - 1,113 - (208,747)
NhERER 2 2ERN Operating profit after provisions 425,257 467,020 237,057 147,055 23,693 - 1,300,082
ETEEEMHRILE Net gain on revaluation and
EEEFh& disposal of fixed assets 179 = = = 52,270 = 52,449
HEFFIEEBREN Net (loss)/gain on disposal of
EFHF(BR) Ma non-trading securities (5) - 44,656 - 18,984 - 63,635
FREEERANBSER Provisions write-back on
[B] 5 non-trading securities = = = - 844 - 844
EELREHEE £5 Share of results of jointly
controlled entities - - - - 4,095 - 4,095
ERER Reorganisation costs - - - - (56,687) - (56,687)
HEME R R 2 %M Profit on partial disposal of
interest in a subsidiary - - - - 444,806 - 444,806
B EMBRAERZEF  Profit on deemed disposal of
interest in a subsidiary - - - - 492,649 - 492,649
I 1 A i A Profit before taxation 425,431 467,020 281,713 147,055 980,654 - 2301873
RZZZMF+-A=+—H Asat31st December 2004
BEA: Total assets 18,768,712 15,284,547 36,064,101 1,889,676 2,281,230 - 74,288,266
aEAH Total liabilities 35,445,960 8,199,513 17,849,055 857,203 970,634 - 63,322,365
HE-ZZMAE For the year ended
TZRA=+-RALEE 31st December 2004
& Depreciation 43,490 9,730 5,831 2 4,102 - 63,155
BRI Capital expenditure incurred 20,366 4,841 801 743 6,993 - 33,744




AN # @ Bt & B B R 2 & Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2004 F#

BR B MY 3E | Notes to the Accounts

(KB T Tl 5T)

N+ - 2EER @

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

44, SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continued)

EARTT BEFT R
Personal Commercial  BfE%%  Insurance RABEH | BEr
2003 Banking Banking Treasury Business  Unallocated  Elimination Total
HERA Interest income from
-IRREP - external customers 950,603 578,781 819,834 6,433 5,706 - 2361357
-EEH — inter-segments 319,523 = = = - (319,523) =
MEZH Interest expense to
-HREP - external customers (358,210)  (75,071)  (230,220) - (11,068) - (674,569)
-BEE - inter-segments - (26,505)  (283,802) - (9,216) 319,523 -
FHEBA (T i) Net interest income/(expense) 911,916 477,205 305,812 6,433 (14,578) - 1,686,788
HEingBRA Other operating income 329,174 93,499 83,199 123,387 35,575 = 664,834
EEUA Operating income 1,241,090 570,704 389,011 129,820 20,997 - 2,351,622
BEXM Operating expenses (552,103)  (118,967)  (69,316) (4279)  (48914) - (193579)
MR EER 2 2B &M/ (B8)  Operating profitfloss) before
provisions 688,987 451,737 319,695 125,541 (27,917) - 1,558,043
ZERREEE (LH) /BB (Charge)write-back of provisions
for bad and doubtful debts (456,934) (79,881) 879 56 1,182 - (534,698)
M EER 2 2EHEF)(BB)  Operating profit/(loss) after
provisions 232,053 371,856 320,574 125,597 (26,735) - 1,023,345
ETEEEMRLE Net loss on revaluation and
ErEETEE disposal of fixed assets = = = = (67,564) = (67,564)
HEFFEEBREN Net gain on disposal of
EHFlhE non-trading securities - - 195,918 - 500 = 196,418
FRIEBEERRH Provisions on non-trading
BHERRR securities - - (25,877) - (926) - (26,803)
EHEREN TR £E Share of results of jointly
controlled entities - - - - (2,015) - (2,015)
BRE AR (B8) Profit/(loss) before taxation 232,053 37185 490,615 125,597 (96,740) - 1,123,381
RZBE=FE+-A=1— As at 31st December 2003
BEAG Total assets 16,308,987 13,111,303 31454300 1,622,923 1,258,337 - 63,755,850
BEARG Total liabilities 30,898,665 7,896,489 15,930,004 601,926 614,566 - 55,941,650
HZ-_TT=F For the year ended
TZRA=+-RALEE 31st December 2003
e Depreciation 31,257 1,754 862 - 29,136 - 63,009
BARY Capital expenditure incurred 7,232 143 230 = 15,802 = 23,407
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

44, SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continued)

Personal banking business includes the acceptance of deposits from individual
customers and the extension of residential mortgage lending, personal loans,
overdraft and credit card services, the provision of insurance sales and

investment services.

Commercial banking business includes the acceptance of deposits from and
the advance of loans and working capital finance to commercial, industrial
and institutional customers, and the provision of trade financing and receivable
financing. Hire purchase finance and leasing related to equipment, vehicle
and transport financing are included.

Treasury activities are mainly the provision of foreign exchange services and
centralised cash management for deposit taking and lending, interest rate risk
management, management of investment in securities and the overall funding

of the Group.

Insurance business includes the Group’s life assurance and general insurance
businesses. Through the Group's wholly-owned life assurance subsidiary, the
Group offers a variety of life insurance products and services. The Group’s
general insurance business is conducted through a 51% owned joint venture
with Aviva operating in Hong Kong.

Unallocated items include results of operations and corporate investments
(including properties) not directly identified under other business divisions.

No geographical reporting is provided as over 90% of the Group’s revenues
and assets are originated from business decisions and operations based in
Hong Kong.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

45. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties are those parties which have the ability, directly or indirectly, to
control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in
making financial and operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be
related if they are subject to common control or common significant influence.

During the year, a number of banking transactions were entered into with
related parties in the normal course of business of the Group.

(a) Extension of credit facilities and deposit taking

The Group has provided credit facilities to, and taken deposits from the
shareholders and directors of the Company or other companies within the
Group and companies controlled or significantly influenced by these
shareholders and directors on normal commercial terms. For the year ended
31st December 2004, the following balances were outstanding.

RT-ZA=t—BZHAREEERER
FRAHKEEREZ FHERER

Rt -A=t+—B2FR&EH
FRZFHEREH

REBMFERNRAR—NEBRRZHBAR
BTz ETEBES - R_ZEZENF+_H
=1+—H FREEREZEEBESCBER
81,477,000 7T (2003 : 77,631,000/ 7T) * I
EERBEGREEERBERT ZFEERERS
S A o ZEEF R —REEETNARE
B EREBBEFEA -

Group 2004 2003
Loans outstanding as at 31st December 32,162 35,000
Average loan balances outstanding

during the year 35,524 35,225
Deposits outstanding as at 31st December 334,280 135,196
Average deposit balances outstanding

during the year 311,800 158,085

The Group also held certain debt securities issued by a subsidiary of a
substantial shareholder of the Company. As at 31st December 2004, the total
amount held was HK$81,477,000 (2003: HK$77,631,000) and was included
in “Non-trading securities” in the consolidated balance sheet. These securities
were acquired in the normal course of the Group’s business on normal

commercial terms.
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45. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(b) Transactions with the non wholly-owned banking subsidiaries

The Group received and incurred the following income and expense from the
related party transactions entered into with the non wholly-owned banking
subsidiaries during the year.

%55 Group 2004 2003
2 W F B (I FEG)) Interest received (Note (i)) 2,399 1,024
BERITFEE (FI&Ea) Bank charges paid (Note (i) (2,515) (1,388)
EfHEE REERNEERE &G (i) Rentals and related building management fee

and charges paid (Note (ii)) (2,463) (2,386)
BENEEE (M) Management fees paid (Note (jii)) (8,500) (4,690)
2R (FaEv) Insurance commission paid (Note (iv)) (21,377) (27,562)
B RRBRIRE (BT EEV)) Insurance premiums received (Note (v)) 4,584 4,862

() HFEEMBRTIAREEE
BME  BEXERUAREMERR
TR

BEUH B T AR B REMBIRER A RIF
MAREIEEE MK BRITAR » K
RITAR R ([RFIRIT]) KL ARIT
BIRAR ([ERERTT]) 2 FHAF B
A o RREE R 17 50 A% 842 7% 143,649,000
77T (2003: 248,091,000 J&7TT) °

RHATRIT M ERRITIRHERRITIR
% BRXESE REEERKER
—RREEMERMERITFEE - 1eoh
RITIRIT R G RRIT BRI ABRE
BERAB([RFAR]  ARBZHE
ABRBAR) 2BEFPANBEETZE
ARERRENRS - SR ERA
MASBREPREER - ZFRITR
T2 BE S BR T 4 HA0 Rl IR T IS B 4%
1E e

(i) Extension of credit facilities and provision of deposit taking
and other standard banking services by non wholly-owned
banking subsidiaries

Interest was received by the Company and its insurance subsidiaries from
two non wholly-owned banking subsidiaries, namely Dah Sing Bank,
Limited (“DSB”) and MEVAS Bank Limited (“MEVAS"”), on deposits
placed with them. The balance of deposits outstanding as at the end of
year were HK$143,649,000 (2003: HK$248,091,000).

Bank charges were levied by DSB and MEVAS on the provision of
standard banking services covering cheque clearing, investment dealing
services, etc. on normal commercial terms. In addition, merchant fees
were charged by DSB and MEVAS at market rates to Dah Sing Life
Assurance Company Limited (“DSLA”, the Company’s life insurance
subsidiary) on settlement of insurance premiums by its customers using
credit cards issued by DSB and MEVAS. These banking arrangements
are for an indefinite term and can be terminated in accordance with

market practice.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

45. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(b)

(Continued)

Transactions with the non wholly-owned banking subsidiaries
(Continued)

(ii) Lease and sub-lease of properties from non wholly-owned
banking subsidiaries

DSB and another subsidiary, Vanishing Border Investment Services
Limited (“VB"), have leased and sub-leased certain of their owned and
rented properties to DSLA and two other insurance subsidiaries of the
Company, Dah Sing Insurance Services Limited (“DSIS”) and Dah Sing
Insurance Agency Limited (“DSIA") as their office premises. DSB and VB
receive from DSLA, DSIS and DSIA the lease rentals, and air-conditioning
charges, building management charges and other utilities charges based
on the actual amount of costs incurred. All leases and sub-leases were
entered into on normal commercial terms in 2004 with tenors not

exceeding three years.

(iii) Provision of computer and administrative services by DSB

Pursuant to a service agreement entered into between DSB and the
Company, DSB is to provide to the Company and certain of its insurance
subsidiaries management support services including retail branch and
marketing support, computer services, operations support, autopay
services, treasury services, risk management support and other
administrative services. The service agreement entered into in 2004 is
for a fixed term of three years commencing 1st January 2004 at an
annual fee of HK$8,500,000 payable to DSB.

The amount for 2003 related to a similar service agreement entered into
between DSB and DSIS under which DSIS paid to DSB the cost of the
services received based on the actual amount of costs incurred by DSB
in the provision of those services.
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(vy K% AZERDah Sing General
Insurance Company Limited
(TRFRME] » ND B BRERD
A)) FriR it 2 R AR 7%
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

45. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(b)

(Continued)

Transactions with the non wholly-owned banking subsidiaries
(Continued)

(iv) Distribution and Agency Agreements with DSB and MEVAS

DSIS, and DSIA after it became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, have entered into distribution agreements and underlying
agency agreements with each of DSB and MEVAS for the marketing and
distribution of life and general insurance products through DSB’s and
MEVAS' network of bank branches. DSIS and DSIA are required to pay
DSB and MEVAS commissions calculated on normal commercial terms.
The agreements entered into in 2004 are for a fixed term of three years
commencing 1st January 2004.

(v) Insurance services provided by DSLA and the Company'’s
insurance subsidiary, Dah Sing General Insurance Company
Limited (“DSGI")

Under the Credit Life Insurance Policy Agreements which cover personal
loans, credit card lending and mortgage loans extended by DSB and
MEVAS, DSLA provides insurance cover to DSB and MEVAS in return for
a premium which is calculated based on the outstanding balances of
the relevant loans on normal commercial terms. DSLA also underwrites
insurance policies to cover the death and/or critical ilinesses of certain
loan customers and staff of DSB and MEVAS. Policies entered into with
DSLA in 2004 are for a fixed term of three years commencing 1st January
2004. Premiums received by DSLA from DSB and MEVAS in 2004 totalled
HK$2,928,000 (2003: HK$3,739,000).

DSGI underwrites general insurance policies in the name, and for the
benefit, of DSB and other companies of the Banking Group including
policies covering domestic motor, property all risks, public liability, money,
electronic equipment, employees’ compensation and group personal
accident. The policies are subject to renewal annually. The policies are
provided to the Banking Group on DSGI's normal, written commercial
terms. Premiums received from the companies under Banking Group in
2004 totalled HK$1,656,000 (2003: HK$1,123,000).
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45. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(c) Other transaction with the banking subsidiaries prior to the
Reorganisation

As at 31st December 2003, Dah Sing Company Limited (“DSC"), a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, had a secured loan of HK$15,000,000
obtained from DSB on normal commercial terms for investment purpose. This
loan had been fully repaid by DSC to DSB in 2004 prior to the Reorganisation.

46. APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS

The accounts were approved by the Board of Directors on 15th March 2005.




